CASE 2180: Application of GREAT
G. CO. for an order
force-nooling 40-acrc proration

~unit in Eumont Gas Pool







T L BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

rrrrrrr ~STATE OF NEW MEXICO R IR B A
APPLICATION OF GREAT WESTERN N
DRILLING COMPANY FOR AN ORDER
FORCE POOLING ALL MINERAL
INTERESTS IN THE SEANE} SEC-
TION 32, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH

RANGF 37 EAST, N.M.P.M,, LEA g e Case No. 2 /5
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, FOR THE ) =
PRODUCTION OF OIL AND ASSOCIATED |
LIQUID HYDROCARBONS PRODUCIBLE
WITHIN THE VERTICAL LIMITS OF

THE QUEEN FORMATION UNDERLYING

SAID LANDS

S

Comes now, GREAT WESTERN DRILLING COMPANY, whose address
is Box 1659, Midland, Texds, and hereby makes :nplication for an
Order, arter due notlce and hearing, force ﬁooling all mineral in-
terests in the SEINE} Section 32, Township 19 South, Range 37 East,
N.M.P.M,, Lea County, New Mexicb, for the production of oil and as-
sociated 1iquid hydrocarbons producible within the vertical limits
of the Queen Formation underlying said lands, and in support of the
application states: i

1., Applicant 18 the Operator of a well located 99¢  fest from
the East line and 2370 feet from the South line of said Seotion
32, which well was drilled and completed in compliance with the
rules of this Commission. Said well is presently producing oil
~and assoclated 1liquid hydrocarbons in paying quantities from the
Queen Formation underlying said lands. 8aid well 58 sapable of
efficiently and effectively draining all oil and assusisted |iquid
hydrocarbons producible within the vertical limite Wil '+ Guesn
Fo;mation underlying said lang,
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and 1ts associates are the- wners and holders of

valid oil and gas leases and other agreements from mineral owners

which collectively cover and embrace 37.8325 mineral acres in said
land. That in addition thereto a gubstantial portion of the min-
eral owners in said land have entered into a Communitization and
Operaﬁing Agreement wiﬁh reapect to subseduent‘productidn;-dévelop—
menﬁ and operation of said well and sald land: a coDY df said Com-
manitization and Operating Agreement is attached hereto, and a fully
executed copy will be furnished ‘the Commission at the hearing on
this Application.

3. That the following persons, qwning or claiming a mineral in- i
‘terest in said land, and theilr last kmown address (if any), and the
Pract No. jnvolved (which Tract No. 1s set forth in Exhibit A ©o
said Communitization and Operating Agreement ), who have not exe-

cuted, ratified or congented to said Conmunitization and Operating

Agreement are as follows:
Owned or o ;
Name . Claimed Interest Address g
‘Tract No. 1 g |
. Dr. Hans May 5/64 W.I. o55 S, 17th Street
(Refused to Execute) ~ Philadelphia 3, Pe;rsylvania
B. A. Bowers 4/852 R.I. addresa Unknown
Estate of George F. ‘
Henneberry 36/852 R.I. Address Unknown
kééilliam R. Kershaw 30/852 R.I. Box 143, Mesa, Arizona
; M. M. Lawellin - sold 60/852 R.I. Box 2240, Tulsa 2, Oklahoma
.~ bhis to C. B. Neal by
: instrument dated 4-16-53, _ v
recorded on 6-23-60, Vol. 1st National Bank & Trust Co.
: oh7, Page 357 Box 2240, Tulsa 2, Oklahoma
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J. B. Headley u:ﬁif““ 12/852 R.1I.
L. T. Lewis.//%zf 12/852 R.1.
J. D. Atwood Estate.~ 12/852 R,1I.

Frances Smyrl Jennings -~ 12/852 R.I,

Chase Manhattan Bank.///'153/852
Spl. A/C F-NC

Tract No. 3

Part A:
Fred Manley 1/4 of 2.55 acres

Tract No. 4 -
i Mae Williams .53 of 1 acre

Tract No. 6
W. L. Crutchfield 1 acre

" Claimed Interest—\- —/~

Box 1017, Roswell, New Mexico
Box 42, Roswell, New Mexico

213 N, Missouri Street
Roswell, New Mexico

~Box 27, Roswell, New Mexlco

% North Central 0il Corp.
Box 317, Wall Street Statlon,
New York 5, New York

Address Unknown

Monument, New Mexico :
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Address Unknown

That a copy of this Application has been forwarded, postage pre-

paid, to each of the above-named persons

whose a2ddress is known

by United States mail certified, return receipt requested, to

the reépective address shown above, due proof of which will be

made at the hearing on this Application.

cant has made a diligent effort in good faith to secure the exe-
cution, ratification or consent to such Communitization and Opefét-
ing Agreement by the'above-named personsa, but that it has been
unable to do so. That as respects the above-named person(s) whose
address is stated as unknown, Applicant has made a diligent search
and inquiry to determine such address, but Applicant has been un-“

able to ascertain the residence or whereabouts of such person{s).

That previously Appli- ;

Y
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'"””“"“““w~W*w4,wﬂwApplicanttis"deg;ggg;g@wg§W0pgyator of said land under the

terms of the above described Communitization and Operaiing Aéreé:”

ment, and that as such Operator, Applicant has in the past, and

“.'M'\-yhlk‘<~“¢.‘l TR LY T RS
B W

Velass

f

wlll 1in the future conduct 1t§ operations in a good and workman-

like manner in conformity with the custom and practice of the

m_.ﬂw.*
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f ' industry in the area and will further conduct its operations so e
; as to afford the owner of each tract and interest in said land
é - the opportunity{to recover or recelve his 3pst and equitable
share of the oll and associated liquid hyd#gcarbdhs producible : fj
ffom sald formation under said land, so far as may bé’practically
recovered without waste. That the most efficient and orderly
development of saild land can be accomplished by force pooling
all mineral 1nterests therein and requiring that the interest
of all persons having the right to drill for, produce or shaie
in, the production of 0il and associated liquid hydrocarbons
producible from the Queen Formation underlying said land should
be pooled, and that Applicant should be designated as Operator of
such pooled unit until further order of this Commission, with due
authority to produce and deveiop sﬁéh petrcleum products from said
formation and land. Applicant states that it is Just, equitable
and in the interest of conservation, and the protection of the

correlative rights of all interested parties that this Commission

; £y . -
further enter its order providing that produztion from the above
describéd-pooled unit be :‘allocated to each tract in the unit-(as
described in Exhibit "A" of said Communitization and Operating

Agreement) in the same proportions that the acreage in each of
said tracts bears to the total acreage in the pooled unit. Ap-~

plicant further states that it is just, equitable and in the fi




"'"{EEE;égf“bf‘ébnservation;ﬂand~the;perQ¢t19n,QI,the'99§#e1a£ive
rights of all interested parties that this Commission further
enter 1its order providing that the cost of development and opera-
tion of the pooled unit, including the reworking operations con-
templated by and provided for in said Communitization and Operat-
ing Agreement be specified as those costs of development and
operation, including reworking operations, and other rights,
powers and duties of the Operator, as get forth in the Communi-
tization and Operating Agreement;’Applicant atates further that
such cost of development and operation of the pooled unit as in
such jnstrument contemplated are limited to the lowest actual ex-

, penditures'required for such purpose, including a reasonable charge
for supervision. Applicant‘consents that in the event there 1is any
dispute as to such costs, that the Commission shaii'detérﬁi‘é the

proper costs.

5. That the granting of this Application and all things sought
hereunder will be in the interest of conservation, the prévention
of waste, and the protectlon of the correlative rights of all in-

terested partiles.

WHEREFORE, Applicant respectfully requests that the

Commission enter 1ts order providing that:

1. The interests of all personsa having thevright to
drill for, produce or ghare in the production b: oil and asso-
ciated liquid hydrocarbons producible within the vertical limits
of the Queen Formation underlying the SEINEE of Section 32, Town-
ship 19 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M,, lea County, New Mexico,
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be pooled, and that such pooled unit be dedicated, as respects

'the production of oil and eesociated liquid hydrocarbons pro-
| ducible within the vertical 1limits of the Queen Formation under-

lying said land, to Applicant's aforementioned well located in

the SELNE: of said Section 32, and that Applicant be designated
: f
mission; and,

2. The production from the pooled unit be allocated

"to each tract in the unit 1n the same proportion that the acre-

age in such tract bears to the total acreage in the unit; and,

3. The costs of development and operation of the
pocled unit, including the reworking and other operations con-
templated under the Communitization and operating Agreement, be
allocated to each tract in the pooled unit in the same propor-
tion that the acreage 1n each such tract bears to the total
acreage 1in the pooled unit, and that such costs (unless other-
wise paid by the respective mineral owners, lessees, or other
parties charged therewlth) may be recovered by Operator in ac-
cordance with the provisions of the Communitization andJOperat-
ing Agreement; provided, however, there shall be no personal 13-
ability on the part of any person force pooled hefeunder whoee

name 18 stated in paragraph 3 above, for such costs.

4., The effective date of the Commission's order and
all provisions contained therein be made as of the effective

date of such Communitization and Operating Agreement; provided,
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the date such reworking operatlons were commenced on sald well,

Respectfully submiltted,
'GREAT WESTERN DRILLING COMPANY

By v
S B. Christy, 1V, Individually
for Hervey, Dow & Hinkle as a ;
member of the firm : :
Box 547, Roswell, New Mexico ?

Attorneys for the Applicant
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| BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Apot Lo EXHIBIT NO.

CASE NO.__2/J0

e R — _AFFIDAVIT

= : - R
H

il STATE OF 1€ LEXICC )

%’ ) ss.

£ County of Chaves )

gf~ : S. B, Chrigty, TV, a member of the law f£irn of Hervey,

Dow & Hinkle, Box 547, Roswell, New HMexico, which firm is

W\w
&

the attorney of record for Great Western Drilling Company
in Case No.o2] 8O0 before the iew Mexico 0il Comservation
Commission, does hereby swear that he did on the 12th day

of January, 1961, mail a true and correct copy of the

Application in the above and foregoing case, postage pre- :
paid, to each of the following persons at the address o ;
stated, to-wit: :
Name Address f
Dr. Hans May : 255 §. 17th Street :
Philadelphia 3, Pennsylvania 5
William R. Kershaw Box 143 E
] Mesa, Arizona .
’ William R. Kershaw 1303 No. Taft Street ;
Escondido, California
M. M. Lawellin Box 2240 :
Tulsa 2, Oklahoma ;
J. B. Headley Box 1017 & 5
: Roswell, New Mexico ;
L. T. Lewis Box 42 ;
Roswell, New Mexico
J. D. Atwood Estate 213 N. Missouri Street
. Roswell, New Mexico .-
Frances Smyrl Jennings Box 27 “
Roswell, New Mexico :
Chase Manhattan Bank % HWorth Central 0il Corp. :

Box 317, Wall Street Station ;
~New York 5, New York !

and that he did take such action for and in behalf of Great

Western Drilling Company in connection

>

.\ 1
Subscribed and sworn to before me thiséiégé—day of

January, 1961.

i My ,Commission Expires:
g
X
gﬁ
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BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER
012}. CONSERVATION commssuorl
i App e EXHIBIT NO. -

; AFFIDAVIT T T

STATE OF NEV MEXICO )
) ss.

County oi Chaves ) )

5. ». Christy, IV, 2 member of the law firm of
Hervey, Dovw & Hinkle, BoOX 547, Roswéll, New Mexico,
which firm is the attorney of record for Great Western
Drilling Company in Case Mo.Z|80 before the New
Mexico 0il Conservation Commission, does hereby swear
that he did on the 19th day of January, 1961, mail a
true and corxrect copy of the Appli jcation in the above

and foregoing case, postage prepaid, to each of the

following persons at the address stated, to-wit:

Name Address
Etha Henneberry Newell East Ridge Road
Waccabuc, New York
c. B. Neal P. 0. Box 2240
: Tulsa, Oklahoma
and that he did take such action for and in behalf of

S gAY v

Great Westlrn Drilling Company in connection with said

Applicatioﬁ.

¥ gy KA

i 2

gubscribed and sworn to before me this Jlat-day of

January. 1961.

s A TR

My Commission Expires:
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DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.g

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

PHONE CH 3-6691

g e .. _Santa-Pe, New Mexico -~

IN THE MATTER OF:

BEFORE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

February 8, 1961 - T

EXAMINER HEARING

— e e o e —— —— - m—— ' i s mem i e mem eeer e AEme emem e e wm— e e e

Application of Great Western Drilling Company for an
order force-pooling a 40-acre proration unit in the
Eumont Gas Pool. Applicant, in the above-styled

\

7

)

)

)

} Case

)
cause, seeks an order force-pooling all mineral )

)

)

)

)

)

)

2180

interests in the Eumont Gas Pool in the SE/4 NE/4 of
Section 32, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, Lea
County, New Mexico. Interested parties include Dr.
Hans May, B. A. Bowers, Estate of George F. Henne-
berry, William R. Kershaw, C. B. Neal, Fred Manley,
Mae Williams, and W. I.. Crutchfield.

Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR. NUTTER: First case will be 2180.
MR. MORRIS: Application of Great Western Drill Company

for an order for a forced pooling.

4]

MR. CHRISTY: Sim Christy, Hervey, Dow and filnkie, for th
applicant. We have two witnesses, Mr. Examiner, Mr. Huckaby and
Mr. Crews.

(Witnesses sﬁbrn.)

MR. CHRISTY: Mr. Examiner, this is a companion case, in

‘some respects, to our Case 1998, which was an application for

forced-pooling of a gas proration unit in the same area. This 1is

an application for oil forced-pooling in one of the 40-acre tracts
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covered s the gas and_ a portlon of fthis 'ces'clmony would be 'che

same as the case 1998, and I will men'cion it as we go aiong.

coxmnuni'd.zation forced-pooling application -ypcludes an application ¥

LT = \for the operating agree ment P .rovisions as contemplated by the statb
i" also.
e v}
S % JOHN HUCK ABY
- = , , _
h':\ called as 2 witness, nhaving been previously duly Sworn, 'ces”cified
o
= as follows:
- _
& DIRECT EXAMINATION
- = _ DIRELT BA
|y MR. CHRISTL:
- ) . .
E Q Would you please state your name , address and occupation? -
- e A John Huckaby s 2711 Kester Place, Midland, Texas; Land Marl
e - ' .
- EE great Western prilling Company.
- ﬁd Q Are you familial with the area snvolved in this applicatipn
- e -
o = and the application jgself and what 2 14 seeks?
=
e =} A Yes.
L;_ E Q In connection with the ownership of the various mineral
- QZ: o royalty and working interests in the lands involved in the appli- &
9
e % :
_‘ § = cation, have you caused an examination to be made of certain recor
3 )
= o) ; to determine such ownership?
- 4 » 1
3 A Yes, 1 have. L
- < Q What records have you examined? |
- A 01d apbstracts and division orders, and an examination of

the abstrac'cors' records in the County, and also the County Clerk'

ic

P Ry .~ -
L ki b Ses LA e B
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DEARNLE

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MIXICO

Y-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

PHONE CH 3.6691

PAGE 3

@ I understand there aré no current abstracts on this §O-
;;fe tracte
A There are not.
Q And T understand they are quite expensive to obtain?
A That's right... - e

Q In Case 1998 before this Commission I believe you previou
ly testified as to- the mineral royalty and working 1nterest owner-
shiﬁ in this U40-acre tract?

A Yes.

MR. CHRISTY: That is pages 6 to 9 of the other transcrip

Mr. Examiner.

Q Have there been any changes in the ownership of this
tract since the prior testimony?

A No changes in mineral. Great Western now has & lease
from the H. L. Lowe interests.

Q Outside of that the ownership‘is the same as pggviously

A Yes.

Q I will refer you to what has been marked Applicant's
Exhibit 2, and ask you if that 1s a plat of the 40-acre tract,
broken down into tracts as shown on the communitization agreement?

A Yes,‘it is.

Q 1 refer to what has been ma:ked as Applicant's Exnibit 1.

That 1s the communitization agreement 1tself?

X

A Yeg.




' DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MIEXICO

PHONE CH 3-6691

PAGE 4

MR. CHRISTY: Mr. Examiner, at this time we would like to
ffer into evidence the transcript of tesﬁimony concerning the
mineral interests and working and royalty interests in this 40-acre
tvact as taken from Case 1998. The witness has testifled 1t is the
same. |

MR. NUTTER: First of all, Mr. Christy, the acreage de-
scribed in the previous case was the E/2 of the NE of 32, the E/?2
of the NW 6f 33, and the NW NW of 33; that was a 200-acre non-
standard gas unit for the Eumont Gas Pool?

MR. CHRISTY: Ves, sir.

MR. NUTTER: This is a 40O-acre in the Eumont Gas Pool
covering this UO-acre traét right here, béing the éE NE of 327

MR. CHRISTY: That's correct, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Weren't the mineral interests previously
‘Torce-poolied? ’ -

MR. CHRISTY: They were force-pooled for the production

of gas for the Bordages No. 2, NW NW of 33.

4

MR. NUPTER: What is the production of the wells on this

4O acres?

o7

MR. CHRISTY: This is Queenlﬁfl; the other is Seven Riveys
gas. |

MR. NUTTER: This is oil, now, from the Eumont Gas Pool?

MR, CHRISTY: Yes, sir. It is 0il from the Queen; 1

assume it is the Eumont. I really don't know what field.

MR, NUTTER: Go ahead. You wanted to consolidate the
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Testimony of the

cord of the previous cas

ence in this one.

(By Mr. chr

nave and nave not exe

applicant‘s Exhiblt 1

A

of those

Q

applicat

A1l the people concerned

1isted-in Paragraph

i

bréﬁiﬁu3~case/1nsofar‘ashat relat

jsty) NoOW, sip, with pcespect tO

cuted the communitizabio

in this case, who has and who h

3 of our application.

e will D€ yncorporatedl—

people who

n agreement, which 18

as not?

have executed with the exceptlon

Now, sir, are the addresses shown in Paragraph 3 of the

jon the corre

ct addresses fo

r each of thosée P

on agreement?

wWith the exceptlon of the address for wWilli

A
whose address 18 now
Q In that Par

interest, and you marked 1

Neal's address?

A

First National pank

oklahoma.

Q

shown address

xnown neirs ©

A

gast RrRidge Road,

Q

1303 North taft, Escondido,

eople who have

am R. Kershaw,

California.

agraph 31 notlce you nave a M. M. Llewellyn

¢ sold o C B- Neal. What

s

3s C. B.

and Trust company » Box 220, Tulsa 2,

Also, on the gstate of george F- senneberry, you have

Yes. The heir, Etha.ﬁenneberry Newell,

That leaves us with addresse

hd W, L crutchfield; 18 th

unknown. since the £i1ing have

b addresses?

wWaccabul, NewW York.

[/]]

you determined any

whose address is




; A Yes.
Q Have you made a diligent search to determine the addr-ess}ﬁs
) of those people? ’
- 5 | A We have, but hé;lwew‘béen un;able to come up with Van add“r-'e;;.
- g Q Have you checked with the pipelines?
g § A | Those who are involved in production, ;vhich has been
~ '~1 previously acquired, their interests are beihg handled.
= ; MR, CHRISTY: ‘At this time I would like .to offer into
,_ Eﬁ evidence 'Applicant'sExrhi'bits 3 and 4. They are offered, Mr.
;,,\‘”‘ 3 Examiner. I have the f-egistered return receipts. With this number
T é of people I thought perhaps an affidavit of malling might be more
"' % handily kept in the file. I do have the receipts if you would like
: g them, all those just testified to.
= » MR. NUTTER: This is all right.
" g = :
e = Q@  (By Mr. Christy) Turning to the communitization and
;‘“ g. -oﬁerating agreement itself, Mr‘. Huckaby, as I understand you every-
S : E one has executed ex'cept the people shown in Paragraph 3 of this
= QZ: 8 application?
: E § »A That's right.
"' S ; Q Who is the operator?
;1"‘-7 § A Great Western Drilling Company.
Z - : Q. In obtaining the signatures from the working interest
éu owners,» and particularly with respect to the provisions concerning
the operatixig agreement,didyou get aﬁy squawks from those working E
-

- “x
TR b e Y
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agreement portion of Exhibit 1 with respect TO CO ES'ararexpenseaz

>

Each working jnterest owner will share equitably in the

Q wWhat operations are proposed under the agreement?

A The reworking operatlions. ‘ \
Q  You propose to rework this well?
\ e

Just rework the well.

, Inc.

Q And subsequent to the reworking'operations, what is the -
maximum amount that can be expended by the operator withput the )
consent of opher working jnterest owners?

A $1,000 without the consent of 5%

Q what is the effective date of the agfeement?

A Effective date of the agreement is the commencement date

of the reworking operations.

Q  1s there any limitation on when the reworking nas to be
commenced? \
A On or pefore March 1, 1961. \
8 \ Q was:Exhibit 2, the map here, prepared by you or unﬁermyo
x )
: Girection supervision?
E .
¥ A Yes, 1t was.
: —
3 MR. CHRISTY: At this point we would 1like to offer into |
<

evidence Exhibit 1, which is the Communitization and Operating

agreeuent, and Exhibit 2, which is the plat showing the various

\tracts, and the two affidavits, Exhioits 3 and 4.
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DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALRUQUERQUE, NEW MIXICO

PHONE CH 3.6691

PAGE 8

will be entered 1n evidence.

MR. CHRISTY: That is all we have from this‘witness. We
do have another witness in connection with the actual mechanics of
it and the petroleum engineering aspects of the proposed applicatio

MR. NUTTER: Are there any questions of Mr. Huckaby?

MR. PAYNE: What kind of engineering aspects, Mr. Christyp

MR. CHRISTY: Exactly what is proposed "in the reworking,
the cost of it, and the expected results, matters in connection
with correlative rights and waste.

BY MR, PAYNE:

Q On this part of your testimony, was this No. 5 well
originally a gas well, or what was 1t?

A  The Crutchfield Well?

Q Yes, s8ir.

A Tt was originally an oil well, I believe, Yes. that's
correct.

Q You are just reworking it as an oll well?

'A- Yes, sir.

Q Is it perforated in any interval in which the Bordages
Well was perforated?

A I am not sure avout that. The petroleum engineer may kng

Q As I understand it you presently have a 200-acre .non-
standéfd unit for the Bordages Well as a Eumont gas unit?

A Yes, sir.

-

W.

ot Ran e 3 mamgE e 0D D T g e e e

Q Now, you are proposing a #0-acre Eumont Oil Unit, is that
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MR. CHRISTY. Tract 1 is 33 acres, Mr.

Shown in Exhibit A of the communitization agreement .

interest wWithin the tract,

A Yes, 8ir; that's correct,

Examiner. It is

Q And the bercentage op fraction of Ownersnip, then, ig not

of the entire area; this is their Portion of the ¢

a Yes, only,

Have

ou determinedWWhét'théifrww




DEARNLEY-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE, Inc.

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

lacre unit would be?

L MR. NUTTER: What is the gtatus of the No.

A No, I don't have that. 1 Jus®t figured that on the indivif

dual tract in which they were concerned. We have a 11tt1e over

g2% of the workling interest ownership 1n_the’3l—acre tract, as 1

understand, which will make the fraction differ very slightly as

1t pertained Lo the u4O-acre gracte.

Q These people 1isted in paragraph 3 of the application wil
share in thé production from the'uo-acre unit, but to some leseer
extent than is BhoWh here? -

A yes, sir.

MR. CHB;STY:'_I might state to the Examiner, ﬁhe communi
tization agreement provides to anleased mineral interests -~ for
example, Fred Manley, in Tpact 3'—— 1 don't say ‘he 1is working oY
royalty, ne swns some mineral acreage. 1t 1is provided that will b
considered.f/S working and 1/8 royalty. His cpst would be 1/h of
7/8 of pract 3'S interest of the Whole ho-acre tract. .

Q@  In other words, he is 2 working interest as well as
royalty? |

MR. CHRISTY: Mineral fee owner, Tract 3- His cost woul

pe 1/4 of 7/8 of 2.55 over 40 acres.

MR. PAYNE: In other words, you are not asking for any-
thing in addition eor cost of supe:visisn and operatioﬂ?
MR. CHRISTY: No, sir. It does provide o% interest 1if

you don't pay costs as you go along.

e S T
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PHONE CH 3.6691

Yes, sir. It has been producing since 1937
“ ?he petroleum englneer will testify as to that.
_Mmﬂw’ﬁn:mﬁuiiﬁﬁ: """ How have the moneys been allocated?ﬂ
MR. CHRISTY: The well has Jjust been producing below
allowable.

MR. NUTTER: This acreage never has been forcé-pooled?

MR, CHRISTY: No, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Did Great Western list themselves as the

ever produced?

MR. CHRISTY:

only owner when they filed the C-1282

MR. CHRISTY: 1 don't know; sir,
THE WITNESS: Great Western didn't have it when it was

completed. We Just recently acquired our interests.

MR. CHRISTY: This was operated many, many years by peopl+
in Chicago. Great Western bought it last summer or fall, That 1s
when we started working to get this straightened out.

BY MR. NUTTER:

Q Mr. Huckaby, this communitization and operating agreement

requires that any person who doesn:c pay nis shsre of the working
interests, cost of reworking the well and operating it, would pay aj
the pate of 6% per annum until his share is paid. That proraticn 1is
applicable to the persons who sign this agreement, is that correct?

MR. CHRiSTY: No.‘

Q It 18 a part of the agreement,; so it would be applicable

o -those—people?
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1BY MR. PAYNE:

— - P T . Truruy S

A All persons-involved in Tecelving proceeds fromproductio
would share in the expenses,

Q Are ybu aware of any provisions in the rules of thé 0il
Conservation Commission or stat&hﬁthat provide that the Conservatiol
Commission could, under an order, require that any working interest
pay interest at the rate of 6%?

A No, I am<not.

MR, CHRISTY: This is, pe
Examiner. I bellieve the statute does provide that the Commission
has the authority to provide, by order, for reasonable terms in
provisions of an operating égrégpent, including the percent to the
operator for his costs and expenses, overhead.

"MR. PAYNE: Cost of supervision and operation?

MR. CHRISTY: Yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: This 1s for interest.

THE WITNESS: Certainly it is less than has been previous
passed by the Commission,.

MR. CHRISTY: As a practlcal mattergbnr. Examiner, I am
not particularly worried avbout it. Three of them hgve been unheard

of for twenty years. I think we will wind up the same as anyone

élse.

Q You are aware as to the unleased lands where the person

owns both the working interest and‘the royalty interest, that as to

thé royalty, it has to be paid montn by month, and you can‘'t with-

=
.
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hold on that to pay his proportional share of the cost?
A That's right.
MR. NUTTER: Any further questions of Mr. Huckaby? You

may be excused.

sworn, s8ir?
MR. CREWS: Yes, sir. ~

O. H. CREWS

called as a witness, having been previously duly sﬁbrn, testified

as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. CHRISTY:

Will you please state your name, address and occupation?

0. H. Crews, 3117 West Louisiana, Midland, Texas.

Q
A
Q What 1s your occupation?
A Administrative Coordinétor of Production.
Q For who?
A Great wWestern Drilling Company. ‘
é Have you previously testified before this Commission as 4
petroleum engineer and had your‘qualifications accepted?
A . Yes, sir.
Q Are you familiar with the application 1ln Case 2iéo, the

area involved, the well in question, and the production history of

it?

MR. CHRISTY: Mr. Crews, please. You have been previously

L ey Kl it




Q T refer you to the well itself, and at this point I will
refer you to Exhibit 5 and ask you what that is, please, sir?

A Exhibit 5 is a map containing the-Crutchfield Well in

question, and it ﬁas the four sections-immediately in the area. 1%

i contains the wells producing from this formation, thelr current
S § allowable marked directly under each well. It has the diagonal
N e &
- Py

offset wells, and also the gas wells of the Eumont Field, which are

H

propoerly designated as gas wells.
Q With respect to this Crutchfield well, what is the

location by subdivision?

A This Crutchfield Well 1is in the SE of the NE of Section

32. It is 2310 from the North line and 990 feet from the East linel

Q In Township 19 South, Range 37 East, Lea County?

!
Y-MEIER REPORTING SERVICE

: Pl
~ A Correct. ]
) . v -
B Q With respect to the history of the well, when was it ;
%*5' drilled and completed, what year? :
- ,
A Eg A Scpiemoer 14th, 13937. |
- 2 . Q Was it completed as an oil or gas well?
- e g
: = 3 A As an oil well.
™ S ; Q  Has it continually produced since that time?
- g
3 A It has.
-4
= < Q@  who is purchasing the oil out there?
_ A Shell Pipeline Company.

-Q What is the production history on the well, say for the

year 19602
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A Well, to start in, January, 19A0; for the month it pro-
duced 108 barrels. That has consistently come down until .in -Decembs

1960, it produced 1 barrel a day, approximately, or 30 barrels a
month.

‘7 Q Do you have an opinion as to wpether or not some remedial
work should be done on the well in conformity with good oil field
procedure in -the area? /

A Several wells in the area have been reacidized and have
responded well. This well was acidized in 1937. There is a good
chance some of the pay has not been acidized.

Q Whét is the pay area in the well, sir, what depth?

A It is from 3850 to 3909.

Q Is this the same pay interval as the Bordages Well in

L4

K‘ﬁ' ayy T Of 33.

is the Queen, a

A No, several hundred feet deeper. This
limey sand, no water.
Q Now, a moment ago you mentioned remedial WOrkhhgd been

done on other wells in the area. My question is: Do you feel
remedial work should be done on this well?

A Yes, I do.

Q What rework?

A  This is currently a flowing well, just barely fiows, but

does kick out all the oil it produces., We feel that going in this

well and using a packer and selectively acidizing the portion of
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producer out of it.
Q What 1s the mechénics of what you kbuid actually do?
A ”éo in and run a caliper survey on the open hele and find

proper seats for an expanding packer. We could acidize, selectively,

the zones that haven't been acidlzed. Thé survey will show us
where the well has been acidized.

Q What do you feel the prébable results of such reworking
would be?‘ |

A Judgiﬁg by the offset wells thaé have been reworked we
figure somewhere between 15 and 25 barrels will be the recovery per
day from this well.

Q That would te as adverse to the one barrel per day in
December, 19602 :

A Yes.

Q Have you made &

A Yes, we have.

Q I refer you to Applicant’s Exhibit 6 and ask you 1f.that
is the cost estimate?

A Of the Crutéhfield No. 1, correct.
Q And it shows in recapitulation abogt $5,800 for well equiﬂ
ment, $1,200 for electrical equipment, and #2,500 for intangibles,
giving a total of about $9,600. Are those costs in line with pre-
vailing market prices in this area?

A  Yes, they are.

Q.

In the absence of some_mgg,eﬁn_c_entihgem#ﬂn_youee
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the total there shown will adequately cover the remedial work?

A Yes.
A That will be good, proper remedial work?

A Yes, sir. That is our money we are spending. "

Q If the well now makes 1 barrel a day, and will make 15 to

rrels a day following the remedial work, about how loiig will

it pay out, about, on the cost of the remedial work?
A

The maximum amount required, under the minimum ptpduction,

-
would be two years. Of course, if it gives us the maximum amount

of production it would pay out in a year, year and a half.

Q Following the remedial work ﬁhat you have Just mentioned,

will this Crutchfield well‘effectively and efficiently drain the
Jo-acre tract in question of oil in ﬁgis Queen formation? ‘
A Yes, sir.

ect UG these peoplie sought fo be force-pooled,
you see where the granting of the application might violate their
correlative rights with the knowledge that a portion of them are

unleasdl mineral interests here?

A No, it wouldn't.

Q Will the remedial work suggesﬁed result in the preventi

of waste?
A Yes8, because we wWill recover oil that otherwise wouldn!

be recovered.

Q' Were Exhibits 5 and 6 prepared by you or under your direct

supervision?

ag

on

t
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A Yes, sir.

P e Y e M 5

MR. CHRISTY: AU this poini we would ilke (o offer in

B S IR = I . R . L
evidence Appilicanit's Exnibits 5 and ©.

MR. NUTTER: Exhibits 5 and 6 will be entered in evidence
MR. CHRISTY: That is all we have nf this witness. .

BY KR. PAYNE:

Q In the remedial work to be performed on this well, do you
intend to perforate any additional sections, or just acidize?
A  Just acidizs the open section.

BY MR. PORTER:

Q You will use an expanding packer?

A Yes, sir,

Q Is this the method used on the othér Wwells you mentioned?

A Yes, s8lir,

Q Do you recall what the cumulative production of this
Ccrutchfield well ise¢ | |

A It seems to me that it is in the neighborhood of 160,000
barrels. Of course, we anticipate pumping tThis well, too, puttipg
pumping equipment on it as you will notiéé on the cost evidence.

BY MR. NUTTER:

You stated that the producing interval is 3850 to 3909?

Yes, sir.

Q
A
Q‘ Open hole or perforatéd?
A Open hole.

r**
o

Yon
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i ALBUQUERQUE. NEW MIXICO

interval?
A Yes, sir.
Q What is the producing interval in the Bordages well?
A By footage, you mean?
Q Yes.
A From about in the nelghborhocd of 3200 feet. It 1s the

gas zone, some hundreds ¢f feet above this zone.
Q It is producing from the Yates,sand,fis it, ﬁpper Queen?
Ai They so?gtimes call i1t the Yates, #ometimes Seven Rivers.
I think it is the Yates.
MR. CHRISTY: The transcript shows 3530, 3580 on the
Bordages, Page 30.
THE WITNESS: Some 200 feet above.

@  (By Mr. Nutter) And this well is producing from the

A Yes.

Q What pay in the Queen?

A It is a sancy lime, Actually, it -'1s a lime underneath
the sahd, |

Q And that- is the intervéi that this well has been producin
from since 1937?

A Correct. It is the sam

interval that these other wells
marked here are producing from.

BY MR. PAYNE:

L Q — Does _this well make any water, Mr, Crews?
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flow now.

BY MR. NUTTER:

Q - What would you anticipate doing if, on rework, ﬁhié well
became classified as a gas well?

A We already have thisg area under gzs from the Eumont Pool.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR, CHRISTY:

Q@ What would be the effect of not granting the application,

with respect to reworking and allowing the reworking to be done?

A We would pProbably abandon it.

BY MR, PORTER.
Q Does the record show whether op not this weil was acidizef
when it was first completed?

A Yes, sir. 1t was acidized in 1937, first with 2,000

gallons, then with %,000 gaiions.
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A We have no record of any attempted remedial work 8ince
then. It has been'consiéfently a flowing well, Nobody paid any
attention to 1t, |

-~

MR.:NUTTER: Any other questions Of fhe witness? He may

be excused.
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MR. CHRISTY: That will be all for the applicant. I will

mention we will appreciate considerationvof the case. We dbAkave”
to commence the reworking by March lst if we are tc be:successful
under the communitization‘égreement. It termina£es by 1tself, 1ipso
faéﬁo, 1f'we*do not Start Mafchrlst. N

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything\further they wish

to offer in Case 2180? Take the case under advisement.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
) ss
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I, JUNE PAIGE, Court Reporter, do hereby certify that the
foregoing and attached transcript of prbceedings before the New
Mexico 01l Conservation’Commission at Santa Fe. New ﬁexiéo, is a
true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and
ability.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my hand and notarial seal

this 16th day of February, 1961.

A D -

\4ZL7~€ //CZ&af |
Notary/ Public = Co Reporter
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WELL EQUIPMENT

CRUTICHFIELD NO, 1
COST ESTIMATE

1 - Pamping‘Uﬁit,‘Parketéburg 42-C57b-10-w35 w/ 24" PD 3C Sheave $3,250,00

3850' - Sucker rods, Norris type 30 1;810.00
1l - Tubing head, 5%* x 2" Norris Two~in=one 159,00
1 =21 x 13" x 10°* 225,00
1 ~ Plished rod and ‘clamp 30.00
1l - Pumping tee and stuffing box 26.00
1 set « V¥ beles - : 45,00
l - 5%",'14%,“3655,x'6' (approx.) casing nipple 25.00
1 - 7" PD-3C Motor sheave and hub 21.00
Connectionsg for standard hookup 250.00
Total Well Equipment
ELECTRICAL EQQ;E!ENT,
1 -7.5nmp Electric Motor ( On Hand) $ 350.00
1 - Size 1 Motor Control ( On Hand) 215.00 -
2 - 5KVA 12,000-240/480 volt transformers 320.00
1 - XvVAR 011 field capacitor 46.00
3 - 30' poles, class 5, 8# creosote retention 60.00
1 - 10' stub pole and motor comnection 35.00
2970' - No. 4 ACSR conductor 64.00
90' - Plastic Insulated conductor for direct burial 25.00
Migcellaneous Hardware 130.00
Total Electrical Equipment
INTANGIBLES &'ﬁ!\
Pulling Unit jf; % SR $ 756.00
Dirt Work M ,}’\ v 80,00
Roustabout Laboxr ’i R 250.00
Acidize w/5,000 gallons f}: h - 820.00
Trucking ; {K 300.00
Electricians Labor V —325.00

Total Intangibles

Total Estimated Cost

$5,820.00

$1,245.00

$2,531.00
295596.00

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER

Ol CONSERVATION COMMSSION
%é,;_ EXHIBIT NO.

CASE NO._ X /£




February 28. 1961 .

BOX 1859
MIDLAND, TEXAS

Re: Case No., 2180
Order No. R-1883

0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P.O. Box 87%

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: A. L. Porter, Jr.

Gentleuné

In conjunction with the captioned Order, we are enclosing
Affidavit by our General Production Superintendent in
which he states that reworking operations were commenced
February 27, 1961. This Affidavit is furnished you as
proof of compliance with the time limitation ending March
1, 1961 which was provided for commencing the reworking

operations,
Yours very truly,
GREAT WESTERN DRILLING COMPANY
3% %%‘“@S{‘ Iy,
&ﬂna vepar unens
JBH:me
Encl,
et

Mr. S. B, Christy
Hervey, Dow & Hinkle
POO. Box 10

Roswell, New Mexico

-. PRONE MU 2-324)
ADDRESS REPLY TO:




miT "c"

APFPIDAVIT

C. K Melhgh, of lowful age, being first duly ovora, upoa his eath
a”uo-iupiﬁi&l:&aglnduu-lwauunuthrua:
Westera Brilling Cempany sad that om Fedruary 27, 1961, Great Westers eilling
Conpany csmmensed rewerking eperaticns on the Crutehfield #1 well losated 90°
frem the Baet lime and 2970° frem the Seuth lime of Sectiea 32, T-19-8, 3-37-%,

-'I.u.e-q.um.

o

C’,A%M_AW_“%%
c. &

Mammmnmlé’muw. a.B. 1961

/7 7 a7
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GOVERNOR

g - - JOHN BURROUGHS
- CHAIRMAN

‘Stzde of Nefe Wexico
@il Eonsgervation Commigsion

LAND COMMISSIONER

STATE GEOLOGIST -
MURRAY E. MORGAN

A. L. PORTER, JR.

T MEMBER SEXCRETARY DIRECTOR
P. O. BOX 873
OANfA FE .
February 33, 1061
.Me, Sim Christy Re: Case No. 3180
m, Dew & Riakle Order No. B-1883
| Great Western Drig. Cv.

Dear Sir: '

_ Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.,
Secretary-Director

e s v em

ir/

Carbon copy of order &iso sent to:

Hobbs OCC =
Artesia OCC
Aztec OCC -

vOther

e e o
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T~ “EXAMINER -HEARING- - WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 1961

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A, M., CONFERENCE ROOM - STATE LAND OFFICE
BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or
Oliver E. Payne, Attorney‘ as alternate examiner:

CASE 2171: Application of Amerada Petroleum Corporation for permission

to commingle the production from several separate pools and
for an automatic custody transfer system. Applicant, in

the above-styled cause, seeks permission to commingle the
production from the Justis-Blinebry, Justis-Drinkard, Justis-
Fusselman, and an undesignated 5000 foot pay zone from all
wells presently completed or hereafter drilled on the Ida
Wimberley Lease comprising portions of Sections 24, 25 and
26, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant further seeks permission to install an automatic
custody transfer system to handle said commingled production.

CASE 2172: Application of Rice Engineering & Operating, Inc. for a

salt water disposal well. Applicant, in the above-styled:
" cause, seeks an order authorlzing the disposal of produced
salt water through its Gulf Houston Well No. 1, located
1980 feet from the South and East lines of Sectiocn 19, Town-
ship 12 South, Range 38 East, ‘Lea County, New Mexico, with
iniection to be in the Devonlan formation in the interval
from 12,200 feet to 12,500 -feet.

CASE 2173: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an order
force-pooling a 322.4-acre ‘gas proration unit in the Atoka-
Pennsylvanian Gas Pool. Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks an order force-pooling all mineral interests
in the Atoka-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool in the S/2 of Section
21, Township- 18 South, Range 26 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Interested parties include J. N, Hawkins, J. W. Potter,
. William H. Swearingen. Smith-B_ Crane Frank F_Coon, A F

Escobar, Olive E. Harrison, Pan American Petroleum Corporation,
Mayme Ressinger, J. R. Raymond, Isabell Gallegos, Alice Heck
Martin, Maze Heck Pinnell, Wave Heck Hill.
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Docket No.

CASE 21174:

CASE 2175:

CASE 2176:

CASE 2171:

' CASE 2178:

ration for an order
tion unit in the Atoka-
he above-styled
e-pooling all mineral interests
in the Atoka-PennsylvanianvGas Pool in the N/2 of Section
28, Township 18 South, Range 26 East, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Interested parties include William H. Swearingen,
Alice Heck Martin, Maze Heck Pinnell, Wave Heck Hill, J. W.
Potter. James W. Hall and Mrs. Lucille Ruddell South.

f Yates Petroleum Ceorpo
""" 99 9-acre gas prora

Application o
' a-322.
Applicant, in t

force-pooling
Pennsylvanian Gas Pool.
cause, seeks an order forc

on of Sunray Mid—Contineht 0il Company for an oil-

utilizing two strings of casing. .
bove-styled cause, .seeks an order author-
n of its State "Y" Weil No. 1,
Township 18 South, Range 31
in such a manner as to permit
tes Pool and the
=n-Grayburg
emented

Applicati
0il dual completion
Applicant, in the a
jzing the dual completio
located in Unit G, Section 32,
East, Eddy County, New Mexico,
the production of oil trom the Culwin-Ya
production of oil from the North Shugart Queen
Pool through parallel»strings of 2 7/8-inch casing ¢

in a common well bore.

on for a pressure
above-styled cause,
e mainten-

1
LB

. Application of Honoluiu Oil Corpora
Applicant, in the

maintenance project.

seeks an order authcrizing'it to install a pressur
ance project in the Horseshoe-Gallup 0
éi water into the Gallup formation through its Navajo Well
No. 4, located in the SE/a SE/4 of Section 5, Township 31
"North, Range 17 West, San Juan. County, New Mexico. Applicant
further secks the adoption of special rules governing the
operation of said project. ' '

pany for an automatic
sto Applicant, in the above-styled
seeks permission to install an automatic custody
handle the Corbin-Abo Pool production
;drillgdwqg h¢f¢a£ter'completed on
portibﬁsmdf”Séétiéﬁsw“
Lea County,

Application of Phillips Petroleum Com

custody transfer system.

cause,
transfer system to

esantly.

al Lease comprising
p 17 South, Range 33 East,

-

“from all wells p¥
the Eilliams Feder
33 and 34, Townshi
New Mexico.

Refining Company for permission

Application.of Humble 0il &

to commingle the producﬁion from several separate leases
and for an automatic custody transfer system. Applicant,
seeks permission to commingle the

in the above-styled cause,

il Pool by the injection
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CASE 2178: (Cont.)

iHorseshoe-Gallup Cil Pool production from all wells presently
completed or hereafter drilled on the Navajo "F" lease,
comprising all of Sections 3, 4, 9, and 10, the Navajo "G"
lease, comprising all of Sectlons 1, 2, 11 and 12] and the

; Navajo "M" lease, comprising the NE/4 of Section 5. all in

i Township 31 North, Range 17 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.

Applicant further seeks permission to install an automatic

custody transfer system to handle said commingled production.

CASE 2179: Application of Drilling and Exploration Company, Inc. for
approval of the Mescalero Ridge Unit Agreement. Applicant,
! in the above-styled cause, Seeks approval of the Mescalero
' Ridge Unit Agreement, which unit embraces 7521 acres of
—Federal and State lands in Township 19 South, Range 34 East,
Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 2180: Application of Great Western Drilling Company for an order
force-pooling a 40-acre proration unit in the Eumont Gas
Pool. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order
force-pooling all mineral interests in the Eumont Gas Pool .
in the SE/4 NE/4 of Section 32, Township 19 South, Range
37 East, Lea County, New Mex1co. Interested parties include
Dr. Hans May, B. A, Bowers, Estaie of George F. Henneberry,
William R. Kershaw, C, B. Neal, Fred Manley, Mae Williams,
and W, L. Crutchfield. ‘

CASE 2181: Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for approval of the
Hackberry Hills Unit Agreement. Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, sceks approval of the Hockberry Hille Iinit
Agreement, which unit embraces 13,920 acres in Townships
21 and 22 Souih, Ranges 25 and 26 East, Eddy County, New
Mexico.
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DOCKET : EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 8, 1é61

OI1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION - 9 A. M., CONFERENCE ROOM - STATE LAND OFFICE

The followin

BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXI1CO

g cases will be heard beiofémﬁéﬁiél"S;"N"tterT»Examiner. or

oliver E. Payne, Attorney, as alternate examiner:

CASE 2171:

1

ol

)

CASE 217(=:

CASE 2173:

Application of Amerada Petroleum Corporation for permission
to commingle the pboduction from'severalyseparate pools and
for an automatic custody transter“system. Applicant,»in

vthe,aboyg—styled cause, seeks permission to commingle the

productiohmfrom‘the:Justis—Blinebry! Justis-Drinkard, Justis-
Fusselman, and an undesignated 5000 foot pay zone irom all
wells presently completed»or'hereafter-drilled on the Ida
Wimberley Lease comprising portions”oi Sections 24, 25 and
26, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant further seeks permission to jnstall an automatic

custody transfer system to handle said»commingled production.

Application of Rice Eagineering'&_Operating; Inc. for a
salt water disposal-well. 'Applicant; in the above-styled’

" cause, seeks an order authorizing‘the disposal of prnduced

salt water through its Gulf Houston Well No. 1, located

1980 feet from the South -and East jines of Section 19, Town-
ship 12 South, Range 38 East, Lea County, New-Mexico, with
injection to be in the Devonian formation in the interval
from 12,200 feet to 12,500 feet. ' ’

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation’for an order
force-pooling a 322.4-acre g¢gas proration unit in ‘the Atoka-
Pennsylvanian Gas Poel. - Applicant, in the above-styled
cause, seeks ankorder”force—pooling all mineral interests
in the Atoka~Pennsy1vanian Gas Pool in the S/2 of Section

21, Township 18 South,’Range’zb East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Interested parfiigminciuaewlurﬂ. Hawkins, J. W. Potter, ..

William H. Swearingen, Smith B. Crane, Fraanx F. Coon, Ar Fo

Escobar, Olive E. Harrison, Pan American”Petroleum Corporation,
Mayme Ressingerl. ij. R. Raymond, Isabell Gallegos, Alice Heek
Martin, Maze Heck Pinnell, Wave Heck Hill.

SRy )
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CASE 2174:

Application of Yates Petroleun Corporation for an order
force-pooling a 322.2-3¢re gas proration unit in the Atoka--
PennsylvaniaanasuPcolg ’Apﬁiiéant, in the above-styleq

Cause, seeks gp order force-pooling all mineraj interests

28, Township'lB Soutﬁ,'Range 26 East, Eddy County, New

Mexico, Interesteq Parties include William H, Swearingen,

CASE 2175:

CASE 2176:

R T

CASE 2177:

- CASE 2178-

Alice Heck Martin, Maze Heck Pinnel}, Wave Heck Hill, 5. w,
Poﬁter, James w, Hali and Mrg Lucilie Rudde]) South,

0il dual Completion utilizing two sirings of casing.
Appiicant, in the above—styled Cause, seeks ap order autheop-
izing the dual Completion of i1ts State "yr Well Ng. 1,

Poo1l throngh Parallel Strings of o 7/8-inch casing Cemented
in a common well bore,

‘ Application of Honolu1y 0il Corporatién for-a(pres&ane

maintenance Project, Appiicant, in the above—styled Cause,
Seeks gp order authorizing'it to install 4 Pressure mainten-

No. g, located-in the SE/g SE/q of Section 5, Township 31
North, Range 17 West, San Juan.County, New'Mex1co. Applicant
further seeks the adoption of special rules governing the

the Eilliamsg Federa] Lease comprising portions of Sections
33 and 3, Township 17 South, Range 33 East, Lea County,

Application of Humb]e 0i] & Refining Company for Perimissjon
to Commingle the producgion from‘several Separate leases
and fopr ap dutomatic Custody transfer System, Applicant,
in the above—styled Cause, seeks Permission ¢, Commingle the
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mMDocket No. 4-61

CASE 2178: (Cont.)

CASE 2179:

Horseshoe-Gallup 0il Pool production from all wells presently.
completed or hereafter drilled on the Navajo "F" lease,
comprising all of Sections 3, 4, 9, and 10, theﬂNavajo nG"
lease, comprising all of Sections 1, 2, 1} and 12;.and the
Navajo “M" lease, comprising the NE/4 of Section 5, all in
Township 31 North, Range 17 West, San Juan County, New Mexico.
Applicant further seeks permission to install an automatic
custody transfer system to handle said commingled production,

Application of Drilling and Exploration Company, Inc. for
approval of the Mescalero Ridge Unit Agreement. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of the Mescalero
Ridge Unit Agreement, which unit embraces 7521 acres of
Federal and State lands in Township 19 South, Range 34 East,

~Lea County, New Mexico.

"in the SE/4 NE/4 of Section 32, Township 19 Southi, Range
.37 East, Lea County, New Mexico. Interested parties include

.
— /

Application of Great Western Drilling Company for an order
force-pooling a 40-acre proration unit in the Eumont Gas
Pool. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order

F

{

|

t

%

. S . . i
force-pooling ail mincral interests in the Eumont Gas Pool !
. H

A
{
\

Dr. Hans May, B. A, Bowers, Estate of George F. Henneberry, }
William R, Kershaw, C. B, Neal, Fred Manley, Mae Williams, ;
and W. L. Crutchfield. -

g
T

CASE 2181:

—— ..»"”/
Application of Gulf Oil Corporation for approval~of the
Hackberry Hills Unit Agreement., Applicant, in the above-
styled cause, seeks approval of the Hackberry Hills Unit
Agreement, which unit embraces 13,920 acres in Townships
21 and 22 South, Ranges 25 and 26 East, Eddy County, New
Mexico.
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Box 871 _
Santa ¥e, New Mexice 7 e
Re: Bordages il Commoﬁifization
/SERNES ection 32, TownshipP
v/ 19 skuth, Range 37 East,N.M.P.M.,
Lea County,\NeW'Mexico ,
Qur No. 124-4

Gentlemen:

e hand you herewith triplicate counterparts of an
Application of Great Western Drilling Company for an order
force pooling all mineral interests for the production of
oil and associated 1liquid hydrocarbons producible,within
the vertical 1imits of the Qggén Formation underlying

the captioned 1ands. ¥

We would

thank you in advance to docket the above

cause, and we respectfully request an Zgaminer Hearing
at Santa Fe, New Mexico at the Commission's convenience.

By way of

explanation, and with reference to para-

ograph 3 of the Application, we advise that since the
preparation of the Application the following additional .

persons have executed €
Agreement, to-wit:

¥

he Communiti'ation“andoQ?érating

1. T. Lewls ' Frances Smyrl Jennings
Etha Henneberry Newell  Chase Manhattan'Bank
J. B. Headley j. D. Atwood Estate

due proof of which will be offered at the Hearing on the

Application.

However,

and in order thnat che record proper may be
~

complete, W& have this day sent a coOpy or the anclnsed
Application to each znd all of the persons 1isted in sald
paragraph 3, registered ~oturn receipt requested,«and’again
due proof of this wailing will be made at the Hearing on
the Application.

SBC:mke
Znels.

e s A

Respectfully,
HERVEY, DOY & HINKLE

,,,,,,,, " 5 e

BY.

c: Great Viestern prilling Co.
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DRAFT
RSM/esr " BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

L February 9, 1961 OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

S ) L) c ‘

J , - W ~—---IN_THE MATTER OF THE HEARING T )

COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

i:) CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION T e T T T e T
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:
!

\
. ,(}‘ , CASE No._ 2180

Order No,., R~ gh 3“:25

APPLICATION OF GREAT WESTERN DRILLING /
COMPANY FOR AN ORDER FORCE-POOLING ALL 1/‘ ”

MINERAL INTERESTS IN A 40-ACRE OIL PRO-
ION UNIT IN THE EUMONT GAS POOL.,
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO. :

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

R BY THE COMMISSION:

e

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. ©On
February 8, 1961, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Daniel S. Nutter,
Examiner duly appointed by the 0Oil Conservation Commission of New
Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission," in accordance
with Rule 1214 of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

. NOW, on this__ day of February , 1561, the Commission,
E a quorum being present, having considered the application, the
L evidence adduced, and the recommendations of the Examiner, Daniel S.
Hutter , and being fully advised iun the premiszes,

s | ) e RTINS L

FINDS:

L |

i (1) That due public notice having been given as required by
< law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Great Western Drilling Company, _ .3

seeks an order force-pooling all mineral interests in the SE/4

NE/4 of Section 32, Township 19 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea

County, Mew Mexico, in order to form a standard 40-acre oil pro-

A BT T VR T PRS0

ration unit in the Eumont Gas Pool.-
. (3) That the applicant has attempted to secure the consent

of all interested parties therein to the formation of the above-

: ;A described oil proration unit. |

| (4)\ That inasmuch as the applicant, after diligent effort,
has been unable to secure the consent of all interested parties
to the formation Of the above-described 40-acre oil proration

. I rd/ rmreresss
unit, all interested—parties therein should be force-pooled.
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L !|CASE No. 2180 :
;!'"“”'“" """""""""" T e o e —— I S D _
- (5) That denial of the subject application would deprive, !‘
H i
i . ;
or tend to deprive, the interested parties in the said 40-acre i
}tract of the opportunity to recover their just and equitable sharei
i A
of the hydrocarbons in the Eumont Gas Pool.
! 1T IS THEREFORE ORDERED: -
That>the interests of all persons having the right to drill
for, produce, or share in the production of hydrocarbons from the
R o = Bumont Gas Pool underlying the SE/4 FE/4 of Section 32, Township
19 South, Range 37 East, MMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, are hereby
force-pooled to form a AQ0-acre oil proration unit comprisinq all
of said acreage.
) RN
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Ohaetriesniipinidey said well which is to be paid out of
production by each non-gconsenting working interest owner shall

be 1#0 per cent of the same proportion to the total costs that
his acreage bears to the total acreage in the poolgj unh .

' PROVIDED FURTHER, That the share of the,waldemmmts, as
detexmined above, which is to be paid by the mineral interest
. ownex2 shall be withheld only from the working interests‘' share

(7/8) of the revenues darived from the sale of the hydrocarbons

produced from the well on the pooled unit. Royalty payments are :
not to be affected by the withholding of any funds for the purposs 4ty L

of paying out a proE, rtionate share of the cost Of dersivisveerd—yBohtdhal T,

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated, ‘ ‘

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMIS3ION

JOMN-BERROUGHS,, Chalrm@w
MURRAY=—E-—WORGAN-, Momber

PORTER, Jr,, Member & Skcretary






:evidence addnced and the recommendations.of the Bxaminer.

OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE- OF CONSIDERING:

CASE No. 2057
Oorder No. R-1764

APPLICATION OF KAY KIMBELL
FOR AN ORDER FORCE-POOLING
ALL MINERAL INTERESTS IN A
320-ACRE GAS UNIT IN THE
DAKOTA PRODUCING INTERVAL,
SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o’clock a.m. on
August 24, 1960, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Daniel S. Rutter,
Examiner duly appointed by the 0il Comservation Commission of New
‘Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission, * in accordance
with Rule 1214 of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

Daniel 8. Nutter, and being fully advised in the premises,
FINDS:

{1)  That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject
matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Kay Kimbell, is the operator of
the Cook Bloomfield Unit Well No. 1, which well is capable of .
producing hydrocarbons from the Dakota Producing Interval, and
is located 790 feet from the South line and 1850 feet from the
west liine Of Section 22, Towmehin 29 North; Range 1l West, NMPM,
San Juan County, New Mexico. Purther, that the applicant proposes
to dedicate the entire W/2 of said Section 22 to said cOok Bloom-
field Unit Well No. 1.

(3) That & coamunitization agreement covering the above-~
described 320-acre unit has been executed, ratified, or consented
to by a large majority of persons owning mineral interests in the

Dakota Producing Interval under the said 320-acre tract. .

(4) That inasmuch as the applicant, after diligent effort,
has been unable to secure the consent of all mineral interest
ownera, it seeks an order force-pooling all Dakota Producing —

*

BInterval mineral interest owners in the said 320-acre gas unit.

»”
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CASE No. 2057
Order No. R-1764

. 4 (5) That denial of the subject application would deprive,
or tend to deprive, the mineral interest owners in the said 320- -
acre tract of the opportunity to recover their just and equitable
share of the crude petroleum oil or natural gas, or both, in the
Dakota Producing Interval.

. IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That the interests of all persons having the right to drill
“fox,” produce, or share in the production of dry gas and associated
liquid hydrocarbons, or either of them, from the Dakota Proaucing
Interval underlying the W/2 of Section 22, Township 29 North,
Range 11 West, NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico, be and the same )
are hereby force-pooled to form a 320-acre Dakota gas unit compris-~
ing all of said acreage, which unit shall be dedicated to the Kay >
Kimbell Cook Bloomfield Unit Well No. 1, located 790 feet from the
South l1line and 1850 feet from the West line of said Section 22,

; - PROVIDED HOWEVER, That the proportionate share of the cost ‘
e .of drilling and completing the well on the cre tract shall

: - be borne by each consenting working interest owner in the same

; proportion to the total costs that his acreage bears to the total

iasiapialiuedtrdeny 5210 well which 15 to be paid out of 2
production by each non-consenting working interest owner shall ,
be 130 per cent of the same proportion to the total costs that g

his acreage bears to the total acreage in the poole‘j ;:i.

PROVIDED FUKB!ER, That the share of thehwu as

‘determined above, which is to be paid by the mineral interest
; : . owners shall be withheld only from the working interxests' share
! (7/8) of the revenues derived from the sale of the hydrocarbons
. produced from the well on the pooled unit. Royalty payments are

not to be affected by the withholding of any funds for the purpose ’ ‘
of paying out a prOErt:Lonat.c snars £ tha cost of W dnkhdores .

above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
IL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

. Chalirmgn

MURRA¥—E-—MORGAN-, Momber
SEAL

A, L, PORTER, Jr., Member & S&cretary :
esr/




BEFORE THE OIL CONSBRVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THR MATTER OF THE HEARING

{CALYEN BY THR 011 COMSRREVATION -

- COMMISSION OF MEW MEXICO FOR

CASE No. 2180 |

Order Mo. R-1883

This cause sans en for hearing at 9 o’'elock a.m. om

| robswazy 8, 1961, at Santa Fe, New Maxiso, hefows Danisl $. Wwiiex,
imwwnmauemu-mmam
 sioo, zeforzed ¢o 2as the "Cemmission, " in ssdordanve
Edumuuummmm-mm
1

BoW, em this 22nd qumgx.mw
a guowun being present, applicat.
svidanes addused, ummxmamm
Damisl 5. Nattear, and baing fully advised im the premises,

i FINDSs

(1) Mbﬂmmmmhuﬂmumby
| lone, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subjeut
i {2} om=t the applisant, Great Westexm Drillimg

| seshs am oxder forse-pooling 31l miseral inmkarests im the SE/4

| NR/4 of Sestien 32, Towmship 19 Sowth, Range 37 Rast, MMM lea

| Sounky, New Keximo, in ewder to form a standard 40-aere oil pwo-
‘;mto-.uutbmsuml.

) vhat inasmmch as the applicamt, afeer diligemt effort,

i S S

i o the fopmation of the ashove-deserided 40-asre oil proxation
;g-u. a1l mimaral interests thevein should ba forse-pocled.
(S} ¥hat demial of the subjest appiication wowld deprive, |

otudtoén)tin. the integested parties im the said 40-asre




., N
' CASE Meo. 2180

‘ tzagt of the opportunity to recover their jut and .qumu shm
;‘of the hydzocarbens in the Bument Gas Pool: .
' IT IS THRREFORE ORDERED:

That the imtevests of all pexsons baving the right to drill
| fox, produge, ox share im the productiom of hydrocarboms from the

1A% Scuth, Rangs 27 Bang, IMpM, 1as Jountyw, Maw Mawieo, ave herady
| force-pocled to form a 40-asre oL proxation wmit comprising all
i of said acxeage.

;im Gas Poel -a-:x)m the SE/4 ME/4 of Seectioa 32, Towaship
|

' mko-ludnxlwuehutohmdme!

ED .mm.m.ummxmu

' _ is be paid by the missral istersst
uuutmmmymmmmw share
| (7/8) of the revemuss derived from the sale of the hydroearhoms
produced from the well om the pooled wait. Royalky paymesits are
mot to ke atfected by the mmmnmmmmm
of payimg out a proportiomate share of the cost of ramedial work.

DORE at Santa PFe, New Maxico, on the day and yaar hereim--

Q
b

~ STATE OF EBW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

S je

EDWIN L. MECHEM, Chairman

(f e

rd

A. L. PORTER, Jr./ & Seeretary

3
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RECAPITULATION

IN COMMUNITIZED AREA

m
:
z

7.16119“
t~

TOTAL

40;00 acres
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L BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER |

‘ | OIlL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
' Uisg (1o EXHIBIT NO. -

A

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this 1lst day of October, j

1960, 5y and between the parties subscribing, ratifying or consenting

[N

hereta, such parties being hereinafter referred to as "parties héreto";

WITNESSETH: That,

g BRI I T S TR

i ,_ WHEREAS, the parties hereto own working, royaity, and other lease-

interest or operating rights under the 01l and gas leases and ..

lands, or other mineral interests in sald lands, which are subject to

this Agreement, and which interests and rights in sald lands cannot be
1pdependent1y developed and operated in conformity with the well spacing
program established for the field or area in which said lands are

£

located; and,

WHEREAS, the parties hereto desire to communitize and pool their

A A

respective mineral interest in sald lands for the purpose of develop-
@ ing and producing oll and associated liquid h&drocarbons in accordance
| with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; :

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual

advantage of the parties hereto, it is mutually covenanted and agreed

by and between the parties hereto, as follows:

1. The lands covered by this Agreement (hereinafter referred
to as "communitized area”) are described as folléﬁ#:“f“
 Township 19 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M,
Section 32: SELNER

containing 40 acres, more or less, Ega County, New Mexico, and this
Agreement shall éxtend to and 1nc1ud§ only the formations within the
vertical 1limits of the Qneeh formation underlying said lands and the
0oil and associated 1liquid hydrocarbons (hereinafter referred to as

"communitized substances") producible from such formation.

[
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2. Attached hereto, and made & part of this Agreement for

all rurpbses, is Exhibit "A" designating the Operator of the communi-

ct

ized area and showing the acreage, percentage, and ownershlip of
communitized substances in all lands within"the}communitized area.

3. All matters of operétion shall be governed by the |
Operator under and pursuant to the terms and provisiSﬁs of thls Agree-
ment. A Successor Operator may be designated by a majority in interest
of the owners of the working interest in the communitized area.

' 4, The communitized area shall be developed and operated

as an entirety with the understanding and agreement between the .
parties hereto'that all communitized substances produced therefrom, | :
and all costs of operation and production, shall be allocatedamong
the lands comprising said area 1n the proportion that the acreage
interest of each leasehold or mineral fee interest bears to the
entire acreage committed to this Agreement.

5. The royalties payable on communitized substances allo-
cated to the individual leases comprising the communitized area shall
be determined and paid on the basis prescribed in each of the individual
leases, Except as herein modified and changed, the 611 and gas leases
subject to this Agreemerit shall remain in full force andzefrect as
originally made or issued. ’

6. There Shall be no obligation on the_;eésees to offset
any o1l well or wells completed in the same formation as covered by
this Agreement on séparate component tracts into whi%h the communitized
area 1s now or may Héreafter be divided, nor shall aﬂ? lessee be re-
ed tc measure separstely comminitized substances gf reaSOn‘quﬁkfm,w
diversified ownership thereof, but the lessees hereto shall not be
released from their 6bligation to protect said communitized areé from

drainage of communitized substances by a well or wells which may be

drilled offsetting said area.




T The ¢ commencement, cpmpletion, continued operation or e
production of a well or wells for communitized substances on the
coﬁmuni zed area shall be construed and considered as the commence-
ment, completion, continued operation or production ¢n sach and all
of the lands within and comprising said communitized area, and opera-
tions or production pursuant to this Agreement shall be deemed to be =
_operations or production as to each lease committed hereto.

8. Producticn of oommunitized substances and disposal there-

of shall be in conformity with allocation, allotments and quotas made

or fixed by any duly autﬁorized rerson or regulatory body under appli-

cable State statutes. This Agreement shall be subject to all applicable
State laws or executlve orders, rules and regulations, and no party
hereto shall suffer a forfelture or be liablie in damages for failure
to comply with any of the provisions of this Agreement if such compli-

| ance 1s prevented by, or if such fallure results from, compliance with

any such laws, orders, rules or regulations.

i ' | 9. It 1s agreed that 1t 1s to the mutual advantage of the

| parties hereto that the well presently located on the communitized
area be reworked in an effort to stimulate production of communitized
substances. In this conneotion, each of the parties hereto owning
working, lcascshold or operatiné rights under oll and gas leases and
each of the parties hereto owning mineral fee interests embracing
parts of the communitized areo‘(hereinafter referred to as "working
1nterest parties hereto") agree that such reworking operations shall
bhe undertaken by Operator for the joint account of the working interest

‘parties hereto, and that all costs and expensés --- estimated at

[ P VU U

$10,000.00 --- incident to such reworking operations ‘shall be borne
and pald by the working interest parties hereto in the proportion

and interest that each owns working, leasehold or operating'rights

or mineral fee interests in parts of the communitized area; for the
purpose of calculating the amount owed by each of the working interest
parties hereto, any owner of a migeral fee interest shall be deemed to
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be a working or leasehold owner of such mineral interest under a lease

providing for the usual 1/8th oil and gas royalty.

10. Tn further connection with the above mentioned rework-

thereto, 1t is agreed:

Such reworking

“operation shall be commenced by Operatar on-or-before March 1; 1961

AAihg operations, and operations on the communitized area subsequent

(a) Operator shall conduct, direct and have

‘full control of all operaticns as permitted and

required by, and within the limits of, this Agree-
ment. Operator shall conduct all operations here-
under in a good and workmanlike manner, but it '
shall have no liability as Opérator to the other
parties hereto for losses sustained or liabilities
incurred, except such as may result from gross
negligence or from the breach of the provisions

of this Agreement. Operator shall control and
conduct all future development, producing, main-
tenance and other ‘operations on the communitized
area and communitized substances covered by this
Agreement, and in connection therewith Operator is
granted full power to do whatever is necessary or
proper to that end, subject however to the limita-
tion that subsequent to the completicn of such
reworking operations, Operator shall make no single
expenditure of in excess of $1,000.00 without the
written consent of 75% in interest of the working

“Interest parties hereto.
o

(b) Operator shall promptly pay and discharge

all costs and expenses incurred in the above rewocrk-

ing operations, and in the future operations and
development of the communitized area for the pro-
duction of communitized substances, and Operator
s8hall charge each of the working interest parties
hereto with theilr respective proportionate share
thereof upon the cost and expense btasis provided
in the Accounting Procedure attached hereto and
marked Exhibit "B". Each working interest party

hereto shall pay to Operator his” or her proportion- -

ate share of such expenses within fifteen (15)
days after recelpt of a: stahement or invoice there-

for, and if any such party fails tc pay his or her

share within such time limit, the amount due shall
bear interest at the rate of 64 per annum until
pald. Overator is given a first and- preferredjnen
on the interest of each of the working interest

“party nereto, and in each-such party's interest in

comnmunitized substances produced, and the proceeds
therefrom, and upon each such party's interest in
material and equipment in or appurtenant to said
well; all to secure the payment of the sums due
from each of such party to Operator, and in the -
event any such party fails to pay any amount owing
by he or she to Operator in the amount and within

-
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the time limited for the payment thereof, Operator,
without prejudice to other existing remedies, is
authorized at 1ts election, to collect from the

purchaser or purchasers of communitized substances

delinquent party up to the amount owing by such
party; and each purchaser of communitized substan-
ces 1is authorized to rely upon Operator's state-
ment as to the amount owing by such party.

(c) Each working interest party hereto shall
have the continuing right to reccive in kind and
separately dispose of his or her proportionate
share of all communitized substances produced from
the communitlzed area, exclusive of communitized
substances which may be used in development and
producing operations, that used in preparing and
treating oll for marketing purposes and that
unavoidably lost. Each working interest party
hereto shall pay or deliver, or cause to be paild
or delivered, all royalties, overriding royalties
and other payments due from his or her share of
such production, and shall hold the other working
interest parties hereto free from all liability
therefor. Any extra expenditure incurred in tak-
ing in kind or separate disposition by any working
interest party heretc of his or her proportionate
share of communitized substances shall be borne by
such party. In the event any working interest
party hereto shall fail to take or otherwilse ade-
quately dispose of his or her proportionate share
of communitized substances produced from the
communitized area currently as and when produced,
then so long as such conditions continue, Operator,
for the account and at the expense of such working
interest party hereto, and in order to avoid cur-
tailment of operations hereunder, may sell or
otherwise dispose of such production to itself or
to others at not less than the prevailling market
price 1n the area for like production, and the
account of such working interest party hereto
shall be charged therewith as having recelved such
production. The net proceeds arising from such
sale, less any amount due by such working interest
party hereto to Operator, shall be paid by Operator
to such working interest party hereto. All such
sales by Operator shall be only for such reasonable
periods of time as are consistent with the minimum
needs of the industry under the circumstances; but
in no event shall such sales be for a period in
excess of one year; and in the event such sale is
made into interstate commerce, Operator shall give
the affected working interest party hereto sixty
(60) days! notice of such intended sale.

be several not Joint or collective. It is not

la) ~Ma 1agh11ﬂ-u of the. parties hereto shall

-the intention of the-parties herete to create. nor

shall this Agreement be construed as creating,
partnership, Jjointwenture, mining or other partner-
shlip, or association, ner to render them liable as
partners. If for Federal Income Tax purposes,

this Agreement and the operations hereunder are
regarded as a partnership, then each of the parties
hereto hereby elect to be excluded from the appli-
cation of all of the provisions of Sub-Chapter K,

-5-
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Chapter 1, Sub-Title A of the Internal Revenue

Code of 1954, as permitted and authorized by

Section 761 thereof and Operator is hereby
authorized and directed to execute and deliver

on behalf of each of the parties hereto, such

evidence of this election as may be required

by applicable authority.

11. This Agreement shall be effective as of the date the
above reworking operations are commenced on the well presently situated

in ihe communitized area. and shall remain in force and effect for a

period of two years and so long thereafter as communitized substances T

are .or can be produced from the communitized are in paying quantities,
provided that prior to production in paying‘quantities from the
commﬁniﬁized area, this Agreement may be terminated at any time by
mutual agreement of the parties hereto. This Agreement shall not
terminate upon cessation of production if, within sixty (60) days
thereafter, reworking or drilling operations on the communitized area
are commenced and are thereafter conducted with reasonable diligence
during the period of nonproduction, |

12. The covenants herein shall be construed to be covenants

- runnine with the land with respect to the communitized interests of the

parties hereto and their successors in interest until this Agreement
1nates, and'any grant, transfer or conveyance'of any such land or

interest subject hereto, whether voluntary or not, shall be, and hereby

is, conditiened‘upon the assumptiﬁn of all obligations hereunder by

the grantee, transferree, or other successor in 1nterest;'

13. This Agreen2nt shail be binding upcen the rarties hereto,
and shall extend to and be binding upon their respective heirs, execu-
tors, administrators, successors and assigns.

14. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counter-

parts, no one of which need be executed by all of the parties, and

T may be Ta iecd or consented to by 8 eparate 1nstrument 1n writing,

pecifically referring hereto; and this Agreement shall be blnding

~upon all parties who have executed such counterpart,'ratification,

or consent hereto with the same force and effect as if all the parties

had signed the same document.
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- IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agree--
1

ment as of the day and year first above written.

Secretary

WORKING INTEREST OWNER AND: OPERATOR

STATE OF TEXAS
. ss.
COUNTY 'OF MIDLAND :

The foregoing 1nstrument was acinowledged before me this [

f‘
~

y
H

e ~onds AV Mam A Jrgn -
s President of Great wWeste

Drilling Company, a Texas corporation, on behalf of said corporation.
My Commission Expires:

June 1, 1961 .
otary Pu

RS

H - vnu..qy

(Notary Se"m Pubhc, fidiend Ceunty, Texas

Cornmission Expires 6-1. 61
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-
R. W. Pearman, Assistant
__Secretary

STATE OF TEXAS )

; SS.
COUNTY OF MIDIAND

f the day-and -year Tirst above written.

GREAT WESTERN DRILLING COMPANY

-“R. C. Tucker, President

WORKING INTEREST OWNER AND OPERATOR

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this

day of October, 1960 by R. C. Tucker, President of Great Western

Drilling Company, a Texas corporation, on behaif of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

June 1, 1961

(Notary Seal)

Notary Public

[N

state of Jefferson D. Atwood, deceased.
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imeht as of the day and year first above written.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agree-

ATTEST : GREAT WESTERN DRILLING COMPANY
By By
R. W. Pearman, Assistant R. C. Tucker, President
——Segcretary — e s
WORKING INTEREST OWNER AND OPERATOR
STATE OF TEYAS )

COUNTY OF MIDLAND §
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this __
‘day of October, 1960 by R. C. Tﬁcker, President of Great ﬁEStern
Drilling Company, a Texas corporation, on behalf of sald corporation.
My Commission Expires:
June 1, 1961

Notary Public

TS
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Ag ‘ee -

;”ment as of the day and year first above written.
ATTEST: GREAT WESTERN DRILLING COMPANY

By By
R, W. Pea rman, Asslstant R. C. Tucker, Presldent

.
0T
= "

t

i

WORKING INTEREST OWNER AND OPERATOR

STATE OF TEXAS B I
_ SS.
COUNTY OF MIDIAND
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this

day of October, 1960 by R. C. Tucker, President of Great Western

Drilling Company, a Texas corporation, on behalf of said corporation.
My Commissien Expires:
June 1, 1961

&

Notary Public
(Notary Seal)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agree-

EM_N ' ment as of the day and year first above written.

ATTEST: : GREAT WESTERN DRILLING COMPANY

By * By

: R. W. Pearman, Asslstant R. C., Tucker, President
5 Secretary :
% WORKING INTEREST OWNER AND OPERATOR

STATE OF TEXAS ‘
COUNTY OF MIDIAND §

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this‘____“ * ,ﬁ
day of October, 1960 by R. C. Tucker, President of Great Wésﬁern
Driliing Compaﬁy, a Texas corporation, on behalf of said corporation.
My Commission Expires: ;

June 1, 1961

_ Notary Publlc
(Notary Seal) ;

ATTEST: 2 . .

LTS o

"‘"\ o - Cr —
‘\ Secretar
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties’hereto have executed this Agree-

‘ment as of.the day and year first above written.

ATTEST: GREAT WESTEﬁN DRILLING COMPANY

By By g l
R, W. Pearman, Assistant R. C. ™acker, President
Secretary

_ WORKING INTEREST OWNER AND OPERATOR

STATE OF TEXAS
ss.

OB MTNTA

CCUNTY OF MIDIAND )
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this
day of October, 1960 by R. C. Tucker, President of Great Western
Drilling Company, a Texas corporation, on behalf of said corporation.
My Commission Expires: |
June 1, 1961

Notary Public

A g B g i o L

(Notary Seal)

e e vy <R hee b b LAY

/7 ATTEST:

IZZ«.A/&.M’L, ‘eﬂ.—\/')a/

Secretar
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IN WITNESQ WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agree-

ment as of the day and year first above written.

ATTEST:  GREAT WESTERN DRILLING COMPANY - - _
By : : ) By

R, W. Pearman, Asslstant R. C. Tucker, Presldent

Secretary

WORKING INTEREST OWNER AND OPERATOR

STATE OF TEXAS
SSs.
O"NTY OF MIDLAND |
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this

day of October, 1960 by R. C. Tucker, President of Great Western

Drilling Company, a Texas corporation, on behalf of said corporation.

My Commission Expires:

S B

June 1, 1961 -
) Wotary Public
(Notary Seal) , 1
" R | [,owe, Lanlol @a 3
o A R -
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OFERATOR :

NUMBER OF ACRES:

LEASE:

Lessor:
Ilessee:
Date:

Interest
Covered:

EXHIBIT "A" TO COMMUNITIZATION
AND OPERATING AGREEMENT, dated

__October-1; 1960;-embracing-the ~ T
] 4

SEENE} Section 32, Township 19
South, Range 37 East, N.M,P .M,

Great Western Drilling Company
P. O, Box 1659
Midland, Texas

A part of the SEINE} of saild Section 32 described
by metes and bounds -as follows:

Beginning at the Northwest corner of the
said SELNEL Section 32; thence South along
the West line-of the said SEfNEL Section
32;-1320 feet, more or less, to the South-
west corner of thé said SE{NE} Section 32;
thence East, along the South line-of the
said SEENE} Se¢tion 32, 1320 feet, more. or
less, to the Sotitheast corner of the SEINE}
Sectlon 32; thence North along the East
1ine‘of thHe 5313 SEINEL Seétion 32, 862
feet; thence West B55 feet; thence North

458 feet, more or less, to the North line
of sald SEINEL Section 32; thence West
along said-North line 94 feet; thence South
210 feet; thence West 100 feet; thence
North 210 feet, more or less, to the North
line of the said® SEINEL .Section 32; thence
West along sald North line 271 feet,:more
or less, to the point of beginning.

31 acres, more or less.

W. L. Crutchfield et ux
H. B. Anthony, Jr, et al
March 5, 1931

All




Tract No. 1 (cont.)

WORKING INTEREST

~—"AND PERCENTAGE: —+H. B. Anthony{xjfi“i“i”f C o e 5/128 W.I.
+W. L. Hoyt . . e e e e e e e e e e e A 10/32 W.I.

:Raymond Anthony e e e e e e e e e e e 5/128 wW.I.

Dr. Hans,May . e e e e 5/64 W.I.

.Great Wedtern Drilling Company . . . . . . 17/32 W.I.

Total . . . . . . .« « « v « v W= ALL w.I.

" ROYALTY INTEREST

AND PERCENTAGE: ‘Southern Petroleum Exploration, Inc. . . . 300/852 R.I.
B. A. Bowers . . . . « .+« ... b4/8s52R.IT,
L. R. Kershaw . . <« « . . . 30/852 R.I.
.Estate of George F. Henneberry C e e e 36/852"3;1.
+Mrs. Ora B. Gay e r e e e e s cre e e e 12/852 R.I.
‘H. L. Lowe e e e e T e .'. T 8/652 R.I.
Edward A. Golden . . . e e e e e e 6/852 R.I.
‘Continental Corporation e e e e e e 3/852 R.I.
vHarry W. Walker Estate . . . . . . . . . 114/852 R.I.
William R. Kershaw . . . . . . . . . . . 30/852 R.I.
vAtlantic 0il Corporation . . . . . . . . 36/852 R.I. ‘
‘M. M, Lawellin . . . . . . . « . « + .+ . 60/852 R.I. E
A.B.Headley . . . . . . 4w v . . ... 12/852R.I. %
‘L. T. Lewis . . C e e e e e e e e . 12/852°R.I. :
M. C. Lawrence Estate . . . . . . . . . . 12/852 R.I. :
~J. D. Atwood Estate . . . . . . . . . . . 12/852 R.I. ;
*Frances Smyrl Jennings . . . . . . . . . -12/852 R.I. :
.Chase Manhattan Bank, :
SPL. A/AF-NC . . . . . . ... ... . 153/852 R.I. =
Total . . . . . o . o e v ALL R.I. :

1 s =
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? ) Tract No. 2

LANDS: A part of the SEENEL of saild Section 32, described
by metes and bounds, as follows:

o - Commencing ata point whichn is 271 feet
b : ' East of the Northwest corner of the said
Y : SEANEL Section 32; thence South 210 feet;
i - - ‘ East 100 feet; North 210 feet, more or
less, to the North line of the sald SELNER
‘Section 32; thence West, along the North.
line 100 feet, more or less, to the point
of' beginning.

NUMBER OF ACRES: .48 acres, more or less.
LEASE: Lessors Lowe Land Company et al
lLessee: Great Western Drilling Coﬁpéﬁy
Date: July 1, 1960
Interent
Covered: All

WORKTNG INTEREST
AND PERCENTAGE H. B. Anthony, Jr. . . . . . . . . . . . . 5/128 W.I.
W.L.Hoyt . . . . v ¢ v v ¢ v v o v « « . 10/32 W.I.

Raymond Anthony . . . . . . . .. .. .. 5/128 W.
Dr. Hans May . . . . . . . . . ~ 5/64 W.I
Great Western Drilling Company . . . . . 17{32 W.I.
W.l

Total . . . . . . ¢ v ¢« ¢ ¢ « o . ALL I.

ROYALTY INTEREST _ ’
AND PERCENTAGE Estate of Nettie Lowe . . . . . . . . . 1/2 R.I.
Lowe Land Company . . . . + « « « « o « 1{2 R.I.
Total . . . . . ¢« ¢« « + ¢ o« o o . ALLL. R.I.
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NUMBER OF ACRES:

PART A:
Unleased:
Interest:

PART B:
LEASE: Lessor:
.Lessee:

Date:

Interest
Covered:

- WORKING INTEREST
AND PERCENTAGE:

" ROYALTY INTEREST
AND PERCENTAGE:

Tract No, 3

A part of the SERNEY of said Section 32, described
by metes and bounds, as follows:

Beginning at a point which is 465 feet
st of the Northwest corner of the said
SELNEL Section 32; thence South 380 feet;
thence Fast 285 feet; thence North 380
feet; more or less, to the North line of
the sald SELNE# Section 32; thence West
along said North line 285 feet, more or
less, to the point of beginning,

2,55 acres, more or less,

Fred Manley
Undivided 1/Bth interest

Iowe Land Company et al
Creat Western Drilling Company
July 1, 1960

Undivided 3/4ths interest

H, B, Anthony, Jr'. sceescsccosss5/128
WO L. Hoytbo“tl.l.......l‘...010/32
mymnd Anthony..ancooocoocao’of.s- 28
DI‘. HanS my..........000000.01005/61‘(
Great Wastern Drilling Co., ....17/32 »
Fred mnley.....QOOQOOQOOOOCIOOOOOC......O lzh WOI.

mtal........b.......’..."..... AI‘L W.I.
Estate of Nettie Lowe...ceceeveol/2 , ;
Lowe Iand Company............;..1;%} of 3/4 R.I.

"Fred Enieyoooo;-'-'oc'ooooo--'oio'onocdo".-vcoo lﬁlbf 'RQI.

Totals...'......-.......O....... ALL

of 3/8 W.I.




Tract No. 4

LANDS: A part of the SE%NE& of sald Section 32, described
by metes and bonnds, as follows:

Beginning at a point 750 feet East of the
Northwest corner of the SEINE{ of said
Section 32; thence South 200 feet; thence
East 115 feet; thénce North 200 feet, more
or less, to the North line of the said .
SEINE} Section 32; thence West along said
North-line 115 feet, more or less, to the
point of beginning.

NUMBER OF ACRES: .53 acres, more or less.

Unleased: May Williams
Interest: All

WORKING INTEREST :
mpmcmAGE: Hay williams.......‘....‘.O"....“.O.‘ All w.I.

ROYALTY INTEREST
mmcmGE: my willj-aESQCOOOOOOOCOQO..‘..;0.‘0..0.. All R.I‘




Tract No. 5

LANDS : A part of the SE&NEl of sald Section 32, described
N by metes and bounds, as follows: = R

Beginning at a point which 1s 865 feet
East of the Northwest corner of the
sald SE£NEf Section 32; thence South
200 feet; thence West 115 feet; thence
South 180 feet; thence West 285 feet;
thence South 78 feet; thence East: 855
feet, more or less, to the East line of
the said SEENEL .Section 32; thence
North, along sald East line, 248 feet;
thence West 210 feet; thence North n10

- feet, more or less, to the North line
- of the sald SEENELX Section 32; thence
West 245 feet, more or less, to the
point of beginning

NUMRER OF ACRES: L .44 acres, more or less.

LEASE: Lessor: Lowe Land Company
Lessee: Great Western Drilling Company
Date: July 1, 1960

Interest
, Covered: All §

WORKING INTEREST

AND PERCENTAGE: H. B. Anthony, Jr. . . « « « « « « o « « . 5/128 W.I.
W. L. Hoyt . . . . v . v v v v v o« v o o 10/32 W.I.
Raymond Anthony . . . . . . ¢ « « « « « . 5/128 wW.I.
Dr. Hans May " e e e e e 5/64 W.I.
Great Western- Drilling Company e e e e e . 17132 W.I.
Total . . . . . ¢« « ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ o o« « . ALL wW.I.

ROYALTY INTEREST o
AND PERCENTAGE: Estate of Nettle Lowe ©. . . v v v o o & . 1/2 R.I.
: Lowe Land Company . . . . . . . « « . . . 1/2 R.I.

Total . . . . . . . . . . + . . .. AL R.I




! : Tract No, 6

- el O L L

I T U ULANDS: © A"part of the SELNEf of said Section 32; described
R R by metes and bounds, as follows:

Beginning at a point which is 1,110 feet
East of the Northwest corner of said

: SELNEL Section 32; thence South 210 feet;
; thence East 210 feet, more or less, to

; the East line of the said SEENE} Section
32; thence North, along said East line,
210 feet, more 5r less, to the Northeast
corner of sald SEENER Section 32; thence
West, along the North line of the said
SEENEL Section 32, 210 feet, more or less,
to-the point of beginning.

NUMBER OF ACRES: 1 acre, more or less.

Unleased: W. L. Crutchfield

WORKING INTEREST - f

AND PERCENTAGE: W. L. Crutchfi€ld.ceeecececccccasesss All W.I, :
ROYAITY INTEREST
AND PERCENTAGE:  W. L. Crutchfield.....cececsesesessss A31 R.I.

! ;
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ACCOUNTING PROCEDURE

(UNIT AND JOINT LEASE OPERATIONS)

1. GENERAL PROVISIONS
1. Definitions '

“Joint property” as hezein used shall be construed to mecan the subject arca covered by the agreement to which this "Accounting Procedure” is at-
tached.

“Operator” s hercin used shall be construed to mean the party desigrated to conduct the development and operation of the subject area for the
joint account of the parties hereto.

Myt

“Non-Operator” as herein used shall be construed to mean any onc or mare of the non-operating partics.

2. Statements and Billings

" Operator shall bill Non-Operator on or before the last day of each monlh for ixs proportionate share of costs an-J expenditures during the =
_.ing_month.. Such bille.will. he 2cc el by sEiEnenis, reflecting the total costs and charges as set forth under Subparagraph . ﬁ;‘. bclow.
A. Statement in detail of all charges and credits 1o the joint account,
B. Statement of all charges and credits to the joint account, summarized by appropriate classifications indicative of the nature thereof.
C. Statements as follows:

(1) Detailed statement of material ordinarily considered controllable by operators of oil and gas properties;
(2) Statement of ordiniry charges and credits to the joint 2ccount summarized by appropriate classifications indicative of the nature thereof; : )
and ' T
“{3) Derailed statement of any other charges and credits.
Payments by Non-Operator . - !
Each party shali pay its proportion of 2l such bills within fifieen (13) days after recapm thereof. I payment is not made within such time, the :
unpaid balance shall bear intcrest at the rate of six per cent (6% ) per annum until paid.

4, Adjustments

Payment of any such bills shall not prejudice the right of Non-Operator 10 protest or question the correctness thereof. Subject to the exception
noted in Paragraph 5 of this section I, all statements rendered to Non-Operator by, Operator during any calendar year shall conclusively be presumed :
to be true and correct after twenty-four (24) months following the cnd of any such calendar year, uniess within the said twenty-four (24) month :
period Non-Operator takes: written exception thereto and makes claim on Operator for adpustmcnt. Failure on the part of Non- Operator to make
claim on Opcrator for adjustment within such period shall cseablish the correctacss thereof and preclude rhe. fiting of exceprions thereto or making

PRRRSRITY RS TH RN R T T PR ORI
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of claims for adjustment thereon. The provitiens of this paragraph shall not prevent adjustmients resulting from physical inventory of property as
provided for in Section VI, Inventories, hereof.

5. Audits ) --
A Non-Operatoz, upon notice in writing to Operator and all other Non-Operators, shall have the right to audit Operator's accounts and records
relating to the accounting hereunder for any calendar vesr wit tweniy-four {24) month period following the end of such calendar year, pro- ;
vided, however, that Non-Operator must take written exception to and make claim upon the Operator for all discrepancies disclosed by said
audit within said twenty-four (24) month period. Where there are two or more Non-Opcrators, the Non-Operators shall make every reasonable : o
effort 1o conduct joint or simultancous audits in 2 manner which will result in 4 minimum of inconvenience to the Operatar.

II. DEVELOPMENT AND OPERATING CHARGES

Subject to limitations bereinafter prescribed, Operator shall charge the joint account with the following items:
1. Rentals and Royalties '

Delay or other rentals, when such rentals are paid by Operator for the jomt account; royalties, when not paid directly to royalty owners by the B
purchaser of the cil, gas, casinghead gas, or other products. i
2. Labor . )
~ A. Salaries and wages of Operator’s employees directly engaged on the joint property in the development, maiutenance, and operation thercof,
including salaries or wages paid _;6 geologists and other employees who are temporarily assigned to and directly employed on 2 drilling well.

B. Operator’s cost of holiday, vacation, sickness and disability benefits, and other customary zlowances applicable to the salaries and wages charge-
able under Subparagraph 2 A and Pirasraph 11 of this Section II. Costs under this Subparagraph 2 B may be charged on 2 “when and as :
paid basis” or by “percentage assessment™ on the amount of salaries and wages chargeable under Subparagraph 2 A and Paragraph 11 of this ‘
Section II. If percenctage assessment is used, the rate shall be based on the Operator’s cost_experience. :

C. Costs of expenditures or contributions made pursusnt to assessments imposed by governmental authority which are applicable to Operator’s labor
cost of salisies and wages as provided under Subparagraphs 2 A, 2 B, and Paragraph 11 of this Section IE

3. Employee Benefits
Operator’s- current cost of established plans for employees’ group life insurance, hospitalization, pension, retirement, stock purchase, thrift, bonus,

and other benefic plans of a like nature, applicable to Operator’s labor cost, provided that the total of such charges shall not exceed ten per cent
(10%) of Operator’s labor costs as provided in Subparigraphs A and B of Paragraph 2 of this Section H and in Paragraph 11 of this Section IL

4. Material

Ctrameatr s 2
N

Material, equip , and supplies purchased or furnished by Operator for use of the joint property. So far as it is reasonably practical and con-
sistent with efficient and economical operation, only such material shall be purchased for or :ransfcrred to the joint property as may be required for
g immediate use; and the accumulation of surplus stocks shall be avoided.
5. Transportation

Transportation of employees, equipmenz, maicrial, and suppiies necessary “for the development, maintenance, and operation of the joint property

subject to the following limitations:

A. If material is moved to the joint propesty from vendor's or from the Operator’s warchouse or other properties, no charge shall be made to the
joint account for a distance greater than the distance from the ncarest reliable supply store or railway receiving polnt whir such material is
available, except by special agreement with Non-Operator.

=
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10.

11

If surplus maverial is moved to Operator’s warchouse or other storage point, no charge shall be made to the joint account for a distance greater
than the distance from the nearest reliable supply store or railway receiving point, except by soccial agreement with Non-Operator, No charge

shall be made 1o the joint account for meoving material to other propertics belonging o Operator, eucpt b) !peu.ll agreement wnth Non- Opernor.

A. Ouwde Services:
The cost-of contract services and utilities procured from outside sources. : x

B.”Use of Operator’s Equipment and Facilities:
Use of and service by Operator's exclusively owned equipment and facilities as provided in Paraeraph ¢ of Sectjen I

T
cluddvely Owaad Dididides.

r
-
g

Damages and Losses to Joint Property and Equipment

All costs or expenses necessary to replace or repair damages or hwess incurred by firc, flovd, storm, theft, accident, or any other cause not con-
troliabie by Operator through the exercise of reasonable diligence. Operator shall furnish Non-Operator written notice of damages or losses in-
curred as soon as practicable after report of the same has been received by Operator.

Litigation Expense )

All costs and expenses of litigation, or legal services otherwise nccessary or expedient for the protection of the joint interests, including attorneys’

fees and expenses as hereinafter provided, together with all judgments obtained against the parties or any of them on account of the joint operations

under this agreement, and actual expenses incurred by any party or parties hereto in securing cvidence for the purpose of defending agamst any
action or claim prosecuted or urged agsinst the joint account or the subject matter of this agreement.

A. If a majority of the interests hereunder shall so agree, actions or claims affecting the joint interésts hereunder may be handled by the legal
staff of one or more of the parties hereto; and a charge commensurate with cost of providing and furnishing such services rendered may be
made against cthe joint account, but no such chzrge shall be made until approved by the legal departmentc of. e srrorneys for-the fuipediive

. parties hereta.
B. Fees and expenses of outside auomcys shall not be charged to the jeint account unless authonzcd by the majority of the interests hereunder.

Taxes ¢

All taxes of every kind and nature assessed or levied upon or in connection with the properties which are the subject of this agreement, the produc-

tion therefrom or the operation thereof, and which taxes have been paid by the Operator for the benefit of the parties hereto.

Insurance and Claims

A. Premiums paid for insurance required to be carricd for the benefit of the joint account, together with all expenditures incurred and paid in
settlement of any and all losses, claims, damages, judgments, and other expenses, including legal services, not recovered from insurance carrier.

B. If no insurance is required to be carried, 2ll actual expenditures incurred and paid by Operator in settlement of any and all losses, claims, dam-
ages, judgments, and any other expenses, including legal services, shall be charged to the joint account.

Camp Expense (Field Supervision and Camp Expense)
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Administrative Overhead

Operator shall have the righr 1o ascesc 2g1inst che joint property covered hc cby the following management and administrative overhcad charges,

which shall be in licu of all expenses of all offices of the Operator not covered by Section I, Paragraph 11, above, including salaries and expenses™

of personnel assigned to such offices, except that salaries of geologists and other employees of Operator who are temporarily assigned to and directly
serving on the joint property will be charged as provided in Section II, Paragraph 2, above. Salaries and expenses of other technical employees as-
signed 1o such offices will be considered: as covered by overhead charges in this paragraph unless charges for such salaries and expenses are agreed

“upon betwicin Cpeiator ‘and Non-Operator as a direct charge to the joint property.
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A. Overhead charges for drilling wells shall bégin on the date each well is spuddcd and terminate when it is on production or is plugged, as the
case may be, except that no charge shall be made during the suspension of drilling operations for fifteen (15) or niore consecutive days.
B. In connection with overhead charges, the status of wells shall be as follows:
(1) Injection wells for recovery operations, such as for repressure or water flood, shall be included in the overhead schedule the same as produc-
ing oil wells.
(2) Water supply wells utilized for water flooding operations shall be included in the overhead schedule che same as producing oil wells.
(3) Producing gas wells shall be included in the overhead schedule the same as prodﬁcing otl wells.
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ing wells.

(6) Temporarily shut-down wells_(other than by eovernmental reavlatory Sody) which arc ast-produccd of worked upon” for a period of a full ~

valendar month shall not be included in the overhead schedule; however, welly shut in by governmental regulaiory body shatl be included
in the overhead schedule only in the event the allowable production is transferred to other wells on the same property. ln the event of a
unit allowable, all wells capable of producing will be counted in determining the overhesd charge.

(7) Wells completed in dual or multiple horizons shall be considered as two wells in the producing uverhead schedulc

(3) Lease salt water disposal wells shall not be included in the overhead schedule unless such wells are used in a secondsry recovery program
on the joint property.

C. The sbove overhead schedule for producing wells shall be :pphed to the total number of wells operated under the Operating Agreement to which
this accounting procedure is attached, irrespective of individual leases.

D. It is specifically understood that the above overhead rates apply only to drilting and producing operations and are not intended to cover the
construction or operation of additional facilities such as, but not limited to, gasoline plants, compressor plants, repnssuring projects, salt water
disposal facilities, and similar installations. "} at any time “any or all of these bevome necessary to the operation, 1 separate agreement will be
reached relative to an overhead charge and allocation of “district expense.

E. The above specific overhead rates may be amended from timie to time by agreement between ()per.lror and Vou Opcr:tor nf in pracnce. tbey are
found to be insufficient or excessive. . e e - SRR i

13. Operator’s Fully Owned Warchouse Operating and Maintenance Expense
{Describe f)}(y the agreed procedure to be folowed by the Operator.)

N _

14. Other Expenditures

Any expenditure, other than expenditures which are covered and dealt with by the foregoing provisions of this Scction 11, incurred by the Opera-

tor for the necessary and proper devclopment, maintenance, and operation of the joint property.

IIL. BASIS OF CHARGES TO JOINT ACCOUNT

. 1, Purchases

Material and equipment purchased and service procured shall be charged at price paid by Operator after deduction of all discounts actually received.

2. Material Furnished by Gperator
Matzerial required for operations shall be purchased for direct charge te joint account whenever practicable, excepe that Operator may furnish such
material from Operator’s stocks under the following conditions:
A. New Material (Condition “A™)

(1) New material ctransferred from Operator’s warchouse or other properties shall be priced f.o.b. the nearest reputable supply store or railway
receiving point, where such material is avaifable, at current replacemcn: cost of the same kind of material. This will include marerial such
as taiiks, pumping units, sucker rods, engines, and other major c¢quipment. Tubular goods, two-inch (27) and over, shall be priced on car-
load basis effective at date of transfer and fob ranlwzy receiving point nearest the joint account operation, regardless of quaneity rransforzed,

(2) Other material shall be priced on basis of a reputable supply company’s preferential price Yist effecrive 2t Jdate of transfer ¢

or raifway recciving point nearest the joint account operation where such material is available.

(3) Cash discount shall not be allowed. ‘ .
B. Used Material (Condidon “B” and “C") :
(1) Material which s in sound sad serviceabls Gidiiion and B suitabie for reuse without reconditioning shall be classed 3s Condutann “B" and
priced at seventy-five per cent (75%) of new price.
(2) Material which cannot be classified as Condition “B” but which,

(3) After reconditioning will be further serviceable for original function as good secondhand material (Condition "B™), or

(b} Is serviceable for original function but substantially not suitable far reconditioning,

shall be classed as Condition ““C” and priced at fifty per cent (50%) of new price. -

(3) Material which cannot be classified as Condition “R” or Condition “C" shall be priced at 2 value commensurate with its use.
(4) Tanks, buildings, and other equlpiucllt invoiving erection costs shall be charged at applicable percentage of knocked-down new price.

‘3. Premium Prices

Whenever materials and equipment are not readily obrainazble 2t the customary supply point and at prices specified in Parageaphs 1| and 2 of chis
Section HI because of national emergencies, strikes or other unusual causes over which the Operator has no control, the Operator may charge the
joint account for the required materials on the basis of the Operator’s direct cost and expense incurred in procuring such materials, in making it
suitable for use, and in moving it 1o the location, provided, however, that notice in writing is furnished to Non-Operator of the proposed charge prior
to billing the Non-Operator for the material and/or equipment acquired pursuant to this provision, whereupon Non-Operator: shall have the right,
by so electing 2ad notifying- Operator within 10 days after receiving notice from the Operator, to furnish in kind, or in tosnage as the parties may
agree, at the location, me=rest railway receiving point, or Operator’s storage point within a comparable distance, all or part of his share of material
and/or equipment suitable for use and acceptable 1o the Operator. Transportation costs on any such material furnished by Non-Operator, at any
point other than at the location, shall be borne by such Non-Operator. If, pursuant to the provisions of this par:graph, any Non-Operator furnishes
material andfor equipment in kind, the Operator shall make appropriate credits therefor to the account of said Non-Operator.

4. Warranty of Material Furnished by Operator

Operator does not warrant the material furnished beyond or back of the dealer’s or manufzcrures: zu
ir shall not be passed unzil adjustment has been received by Operator from the manufaccurers or their agents.

5. Operator's Exclusively Owned Facilities

The following rates shall apply to service rendered to the joint account by facilities owned exclusively by Operator:

aind £.0.b. the store

ase of defective material, cred-
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A. Wager, fuel, power, compressor and other auxiliary services at rates commensurate with cost of providing and furnishing such service to the
joint account but not exceeding rates currently prevailing in the field where the joint property is located.
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B. Automotive cquipment at rates commensurate with cost of owncrship and operation. Such rates should genceally be in line with the schedule of
rates adopted by the Petroleum Motor Transport Association, or some ather recognizod organication, as recommended uniform charges against
joint account opcrations and revised from time to time.  Automotive rates shall include cost of vib, xas, repairs, insurance, and other operating
expense and depreciation; and charges shall be based on use in actual service on, or in connection with, the joint account operations.  Truck
and tractor rates may include wages and expemes of driver.

C. A fair rate shall be charscd fur the use of drilling and. clesning-nnt_tnalcand any _ot! ators - fully-owned machinery-ar-cquips”

shzll be amplc to cOover maintenance. repairs, deoreciation, and the seréace furnuhcd (hc joint property: provided that such charges
: s loc.! d. P Ning units shall be charged at hourly_rates €om= e
e meneprates withe thecost of “ownerstiF T operition, which Rl include repairs and maintenance, operating suppllcs, insurance, depreciation, md
taxes. Pulling unit rates may include wages and expenses of the operator.
D). A fair rate shall be charged for laboratory services performed by Operator for the benefit of the |omt account, such as gas, water, core, Jnd any
other analyses and tests; provided such charges shall not exceed those currently prevailing if performed by outside service laboravories.
E. Whenever requested, Operator shall inform Non-Operator in advance of the rates it proposes to charge.
! F. Rates shall be revised and adjusted from time to time when found to be either excecsive or insufficient.

IV. DISPOSAL OF LEASE EQU!PMENT AND MATERIAL

The Operator shall be under no obligation to purchase interest of Non- Opcr:wr in surplus new:or secondhand material.  The disposition of major
iters of surplus material, such as derricks, tanks, engines. pumping units, and tubular goods, sbatl be subject te mutual determination by the pacties
hercto; provided Operator shall have the right to dispose of normal accumulations of junk and scrap material cither by transfer or sale from the
joint property. :

“fent whi
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; 1. Material Purchased by the Operator or Non-Operator

i Material purchased by e¢ither the Operator or Nen-Operator shall be credited by the Operator 1o the joint account for the month in which the
material is removed by the purchaser.

2. Division in Kind

erialin Kind, if idade béiween Operitor and Non-Operator. shail be in proportion to their rct.pc;tnc interests in such material. Each
party wiil thercupon be charged individually with the value of the material reccived or receivable by cach party, and corresponding credits will be
made by the Operator to the joint -account. Such credits shall appear in the monthly statement of operations.

3. Sales to Outsiders

Sales to outsiders of material from the joint property shall be credited by Operator 1o the joint zccount at the nct amount collected by Operator
from vendce. Any claims by vendee for defective material or otherwise shall be charged back 10 the joint account if and when paid by Operator.

V. BASIS OF PRICING MATERIAL TRANSFERRED FROM JOINT ACCOUNT

Material purchased by either Operator or Non-Operator or divided in kind, unless otherwise agreed, shall be
valued on the following basis:

e 1 - New Price Befined - 7 7 . !
New price as used in the following paragraphs shall have the same meaning and application av that wsed abuve in Section J1I, “Basis of Charges to z

Joint Account.”

2. New Material

Niw material (Condition "A"), being new marterial procured for the joint account but never used thercon, ar one hundred per cent (1009%) of cur- :
rent new price (plus sales tax if any). S . } z
7 : . :
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3. Good Used Material : % :
Good used material (Condition "B") being used material in sound and serviccable condition. suitable for rcuse without recenditioning: P =

A. At seventy-five per cent (’5 7Y of current new price if waicriai was charged to joint account as ncw, or 3 B

B. At sixty-five per cent (657¢) of current new price if material was originally charged to the joint propersy as secondhand av seventy-five per
cent (75%) of new price.

‘4. Other Used Material

Used material (Condition “C”), at fifty per cent (56%) of current new price, being used material whick:
A. After reconditioning will be further serviceable for original function as good sccondhand material (Condition “B™), or
B. Is-serviceable for original function but substantially not suitable for reconditioning.

5. Bad-Order Ma‘.erial , :

or its” origifal Plirpose without excessive repaie cost but is further usable for

5

itcms nonmally used for that purpose. :7
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1 6. Junk . ;
Junk (Condirion “E”). being obsolete and scrap material, at prevailing prices.
7. Temporarily Used Material
i When the use of material is temporary a:id its service to the joint zccount dixs nozjjufti{y the reduction in price as provided in Paragrachk’: B,
above, such material shall be priced on a basis that will leave a ner charge to the joint account consistent with ithe value of the service rendered. :
VL INVENTORIES
1. Periodic Inventories, Notice and Representation
" At reasonable intervals, inventories shall be vaken by Operator of the joint account muatcrial, which shall include all such material as is ordinarily
considered controllable by operators o of oil and gas properties.
Written notice of intention to take inventory shall be given by Opcrator at leasc thirey (30) days bcfore any inventory is to begin so that Non-
Operaior may be represcnted when any inventery is taken. >

Failure of Non-Operator to be represented ac an invencory shall bind Non-Operator to accepr the inventory taken by Operator, who shall in that
event furnish Non-Operator with a copy thereof.

2. Reconciliation and Adjustment of Inventories
Reconciliation of inventory with charges to the joirt account shall be made by each party at interest, and a list of overages and shortages shall be
jointly determined by Operator and. Non-Operator.
Inventory adjustments shall be made by Operator with the joint account for overages and shortages, but Operator shall be held accountable to Non-
Operator only for shortages due to lack of reasonable diligence.

3. Special Inventories

Special inventories may be taken, at the expense of the purchaser, whenever there is any sale or change of interest in the joint property; and it shall
be the duty of the parcy selling 1o notify all other parties hereto as quickly as possible after the transfer of interest takes place. In such cases, both
the seller and the purchaser shall be represented and shall be governed by the inventory so taken.
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